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38th	ANNUAL	GENERAL	MEETING	
	
On 30th September 2021 at 3.00 P.M. 
At Eastern Court, B 101, 1st Floor,  
Junction of Tejpal & Parleshwar Road, 
Vile Parle, Mumbai 400057. 
 
 
	 	 	 		 
 
 
	
	
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

In view of the high cost of paper and printing, copies of the Annual Report will not be distributed at the Annual General 

Meeting. You are, therefore, requested to bring your copy of the Annual Report to the Meeting. 
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NOTICE	OF	THE	38TH	ANNUAL	GENERAL	MEETING		

NOTICE is hereby given that the 38th Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of Subway Finance 
and Investment Company Limited will be held on Thursday, 30th September 2021	 at	 3:00	 p.m. at 
Eastern Court, B 101, 1st Floor, Junction of Tejpal & Parleshwar Road, Vile Parle Mumbai 400057, to 
transact the following businesses: 

ORDINARY		BUSINESS:		

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year 
ended 31st March 2021 including the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2021, Statement of 
Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date along with the Reports 
of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon. 
 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. San gita Shah (DIN: 07788677), who retires by rotation 
and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment. 
 

3. To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Bhavana Shah (DIN: 07788668), who retires by rotation 
and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment. 

 
       							By	Order	of	the	Board	of	Directors	

For	 SUBWAY	 FINANCE	 AND	 INVESTMENT	 COMPANY	
LIMITED 

 
 
     
	 	 	 	 	 							ISHAN	SHAH	 	 	
PLACE:			MUMBAI	 	 	 							CHAIRMAN	 	 	
DATED:	3rd	SEPTEMBER	2021	 							DIN:	06966381	
	
	
NOTES:	
 

1) The	AGM	will	be	held	at	 the	 said	venue	by	 strictly	adhering	 to	 the	Social	Distancing	Norms	and	
Other	Safety	Protocols	 including	 face	masks,	hand	sanitization	etc.	as	per	 the	 latest	guidelines	/	
advisories	/	SOP’s	issued	by	the	Ministry	of	Health	&	Family	Welfare,	Government	of	India	and	the	
State	Govt.	amid	COVID‐19	Pandemic.	Entry	 to	 the	venue	will	be	made	on	 ‘first	 come	 first	basis	
according	 to	 the	maximum	 permissible	 limit	 for	 a	 gathering	 at	 a	 place	 as	 per	 the	 lock	 down	
restrictions	 prevailing	 at	 that	 time.	The	 Company	 has	 taken	 necessary	 approval	 from	 the	 local	
authority	to	convene	the	meeting.	
	

2) A	member	entitled	to	attend	and	vote	at	the	meeting	is	entitled	to	appoint	a	proxy	to	attend	and	
vote	 instead	 of	 himself/herself	 and	 the	 proxy	 need	 not	 be	 a	 member	 of	 the	 Company.	 The	
instrument	 appointing	 the	 proxy	 shall	 be	 received	 by	 the	 Company	 48	 hours	 before	 the	
commencement	of	the	Meeting.	
	

3) Members/Proxies	should	fill	in	the	attendance	slip	for	attending	the	Meeting.	
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4) A	person	can	act	as	proxy	on	behalf	of	Members	not	exceeding	fifty	in	number	and	holding	in	the	
aggregate	not	more	 than	 ten	percent	of	 the	 total	 share	capital	of	 the	Company	carrying	voting	
rights.	A	Member	holding	more	than	ten	percent	of	the	total	share	capital	of	the	Company	carrying	
voting	rights	may	appoint	a	single	person	as	a	proxy	and	such	person	shall	not	act	as	proxy	for	any	
other	person	or	shareholder.	
	

5) Corporate	 Members	 intending	 to	 send	 their	 authorized	 representatives	 to	 attend	 the	 Meeting	
pursuant	 to	 Section	 113	 of	 the	 Companies	 Act,	 2013	 are	 requested	 to	 send	 to	 the	 Company,	 a	
certified	copy	of	the	relevant	Board	Resolution	together	with	their	respective	specimen	signatures	
authorizing	their	representative(s)	to	attend	and	vote	on	their	behalf	at	the	Meeting.	
	

6) Members	 are	 requested	 to	 bring	 their	 attendance	 slips	 duly	 completed	 and	 signed	mentioning	
therein	details	of	their	Folio	No.	
	

7) In	case	of	joint	holders	attending	the	Meeting,	only	such	joint	holder	who	is	higher	in	the	order	of	
names	will	be	entitled	to	vote	at	the	Meeting.	
	

8) Relevant	 documents	 referred	 to	 in	 the	 accompanying	 Notice	 are	 open	 for	 inspection	 by	 the	
Members	at	the	Company’s	Registered	Office	on	all	working	days	of	the	Company,	during	business	
hours	up	to	the	date	of	the	Meeting.	

	
9) Pursuant	 to	 the	provisions	of	Section	91	of	 the	Act,	 the	Register	of	Members	and	Share	Transfer	

Books	of	the	Company	shall	remain	closed	on	all	days	from	23rd	September	2021	to	30th	September	
2021	(both	inclusive).	
	

10) The	 Securities	 Exchange	 Board	 of	 India	 (SEBI)	 has	 mandated	 the	 submission	 of	 Permanent	
Account	Number	 (PAN)	by	every	participant	 in	 the	 securities	market.	Members	are	requested	 to	
submit	their	PAN	to	the	Company	or	Registrar	and	Transfer	Agents.	(Annexed	to	the	Annual	Report	
is	the	Letter	for	submitting	the	Copy	of	PAN	and	Bank	Details).	
	

11) As	 per	 the	 amendment	 to	 Regulation	 40	 of	 Securities	 and	 Exchange	 Board	 of	 India	 (Listing	
Obligations	and	Disclosure	Requirements)	Regulations,	2015	it	is	mandatory	to	dematerialize,	for	
transfer	of	securities.	
		

12) 	Members	desiring	any	relevant	 information	on	the	Accounts	at	the	Annual	General	Meetings	are	
requested		to	write	to	the	Company	at	least	seven	days	in	advance,	so	as	to	enable	the	company	to	
keep	the	information	ready.	
	

13) 	Members	 are	 requested	 to	 notify/send	 the	 following	 to	 the	 Company’s	 Registrar	 and	 Transfer	
Agents	to	facilitate	better	service:	
i. Any	change	in	their	address	and	
ii. Share	Certificate(s)	held	in	multiple	accounts	in	identical	names	or	joint	accounts	in	the	same	

order	of	the	names	for	consolidation	of	such	holdings	into	one	account.	
	

14) 	Members	desirous	of	making	a	nomination	 in	 respect	of	 their	 shareholding	 in	 the	Company,	as	
permitted	 under	 Section	 72	 of	 the	 Act,	 are	 requested	 to	 submit	 details	 to	 the	 Registrar	 and	
Transfer	Agents	of	the	Company,	in	the	prescribed	Form	SH.	13	for	this	purpose.	

	
15) 	Members	who	have	not	registered	their	e‐mail	addresses	so	 far	are	requested	to	register	their	e‐

mail	 addresses	 with	 the	 Company’s	 Registrar	 and	 Share	 Transfer	 Agents	 for	 receiving	
communication	from	the	Company	in	electronic	form.	
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PROCESS	FOR	MEMBERS	OPTING	FOR	REMOTE	E‐VOTING	

Voting	through	electronic	means	

In	case	of	members	receiving	e‐mail:	

i. The	Company	is	providing	e‐voting	facility	through	CDSL	to	transact	all	the	Resolutions	mentioned	
in	the	Notice	of	this	Meeting	pursuant	to	the	provisions	of	Section	108	of	the	Companies	Act,	2013	
and	the	Rules	framed	thereunder.	
	

ii. The	voting	period	begins	on	Saturday,	25th	September,	2021	at	10.00	a.m.	and	ends	on	Wednesday,	
29th	 September,	 2021	 at	 5.00	 p.m.	 (both	 inclusive).	 During	 this	 period,	 Shareholder’s	 of	 the	
Company,	 holding	 shares	 as	 on	 the	 cut‐off	 date	 (Record	Date)	 i.e.	 	Wednesday,	 22nd	 September	
2021,	may	cast	their	vote	electronically.	The	e‐voting	module	shall	be	disabled	by	CDSL	for	voting	
thereafter.	
	

iii. Shareholders	who	have	already	voted	prior	to	the	meeting	date	would	not	be	entitled	to	vote	at	the	
Meeting	venue.	
	

iv. The	shareholders	should	log	on	to	the	e‐voting	website	www.evotingindia.com.	
	

v. Click	on	Shareholders.	
	

vi. Members	should	enter	Folio	Number	registered	with	the	Company.			
	

vii. Next	enter	the	Image	Verification	as	displayed	and	Click	on	Login.	
	

viii. If	you	are	a	first	time	user	follow	the	steps	given	below:	
	

	 Enter	 your	 10	 digit	 alpha‐numeric	 PAN	 issued	 by	 Income	 Tax	 Department	 (Applicable	 for	
	 both	demat	shareholders	as	well	as	physical	shareholders).	
 Members	 who	 have	 not	 updated	 their	 PAN	 with	 the	 Company/Depository	 Participant	 are	
requested	to	use	the	first	two	letters	of	their	name	and	the	8	digits	of	the	sequence	number	in	the	
PAN	field.	

 In	 case	 the	 sequence	number	 is	 less	 than	8	digits	 enter	 the	applicable	number	of	0’s	before	 the	
number	after	the	first	two	characters	of	the	name	in	CAPITAL	letters.	
eg.	 If	your	name	 is	Ramesh	Kumar	with	 sequence	number	1	 then	enter	RA00000001	 in	 the	PAN	
field.	
	

ix. After	entering	these	details	appropriately,	click	on	“SUBMIT”	tab.	
	

x. Members	will	then	directly	reach	the	Company	selection	screen.	It	is	strongly		recommended	not	to	
share	 your	 password	 with	 any	 other	 person	 and	 take	 utmost	 care	 to	 keep	 your	 password	
confidential.	
	

xi. For	members	,	the	details	can	be	used	only	for	E‐voting	on	the	resolutions	contained	in	this	Notice.	
	

xii. Click	on	the	EVSN	for	the	relevant	SUBWAY	FINANCE	AND	INVESTMENT	COMPANY	LIMITED	on	
which	you	choose	to	vote. 
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xiii. On	 the	 voting	 page,	 you	 will	 see	 “RESOLUTION	 DESCRIPTION”	 and	 against	 the	 same	 option	
“YES/NO”	 for	 voting.	 Select	 the	 option	 YES	 or	NO	 as	 desired.	 The	 option	 YES	 implies	 that	 you	
assent	to	the	Resolution	and	option	NO	implies	that	you	dissent	to	the	Resolution. 
 

xiv. Click	on	the	“RESOLUTION	FILE	LINK”	if	you	wish	to	view	the	entire	Resolution	details. 
 

xv. After	selecting	the	resolution	you	have	decided	to	vote	on,	click	on	“SUBMIT”.	A	confirmation	box	
will	be	displayed.	If	you	wish	to	confirm	your	vote,	click	on	“OK”,	else	to	change	your	vote,	click	on	
“CANCEL”	and	accordingly	modify	your	vote. 
 

xvi. Once	you	“CONFIRM”	your	vote	on	the	resolution,	you	will	not	be	allowed	to	modify	your	vote.	
	

xvii. You	can	also	take	out	the	print	of	the	votes	cast	by	clicking	on	“Click	here	to	print”	option	on	the	
Voting	page.	
	

xviii. Shareholders	 can	 also	 cast	 their	 vote	 using	 CDSL’s	mobile	 app	M‐Voting	 available	 for	 android	
based	mobiles.	The	M‐Voting	app	can	be	downloaded	from	Google	Play	Store.	iPhone	and	Windows	
phone	users	can	download	the	app	from	the	App	Store	and	the	Windows	Phone	Store	respectively.	
Please	follow	the	instructions	as	prompted	by	the	mobile	app	while	voting	on	your	mobile.	
	

xix. Note	for	Non‐Individual	Shareholders	and	Custodians	
	

 Non‐Individual	shareholders	(i.e	other	than	individuals,	HUF,	NRI,	etc.)	and	Custodian	are	
required	to	log	on	to	www.evotingindia.com	and	register	themselves	as	Corporates.	

 A	scanned	copy	of	the	Registration	Form	bearing	the	stamp	and	sign	of	the	entity	should	be	
emailed	to	helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.	

 After	receiving	the	login	details	a	Compliance	User	should	be	created	using	the	admin	login	
and	password.	The	Compliance	User	would	be	able	to	 link	the	account(s)	 for	which	 	they	
wish	to	vote	on.	

 The	 list	 of	 accounts	 linked	 in	 the	 login	 should	 be	 emailed	 to	
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com	and	 on	approval	 of	 the	accounts	 they	would	 be	able	 to	
cast	their	vote.	

 A	 scanned	 copy	 of	 the	Board	Resolution	 and	Power	 of	Attorney	 (POA)	which	 they	 have	
issued	in	favour	of	the	Custodian,	if	any,	should	be	uploaded	in	PDF	Format	 in	the	system	
for	the	scrutinizer	to	verify	the	same.	
	

xx. In	 case	 you	 have	 any	 queries	 or	 issues	 regarding	 e‐voting,	 you	may	 refer	 the	 Frequently	Asked	
Questions	(“FAQs”)	and	e‐voting	manual	available	at	www.evotingindia.com	,	under	help	section	or	
write	an	email	to	helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.	
	

Other	Instructions:	

1. Once	 the	 vote	 on	 the	 resolution	 is	 cast,	 the	Member	 shall	 not	 be	 allowed	 to	 change	 it	
subsequently.	
	

2. The	voting	rights	of	Members	shall	be	in	proportion	to			the	shares	held	by	them	on	the	paid	
up	equity	share	capital	of	the	Company	as	on	Wednesday,	22nd	September	2021	and	as	per	
the	Register	of	Members	of	the	Company.	
		

3. Ms.	 Aastha	 Kochar	 has	 been	 appointed	 as	 the	 Scrutinizer	 to	 	 	 scrutinize	 the	 E‐voting	
process	in	a	fair	and	transparent	manner.	



SUBWAY	FINANCE	&	INVESTMENT	COMPANY	LIMITED	
	

8 | P a g e  
ANNUAL REPORT YEAR 2020 - 2021 

		
4. The	 Scrutinizer	 shall,	 within	 a	 period	 not	 exceeding	 three	 working	 days	 from	 the	

conclusion	 of	 the	 e‐voting	 period,	 unblock	 the	 votes	 in	 the	 presence	 of	 at	 least	 two	
witnesses	(not	in	the	employment	of	the	Company)	and	make	out	a	Scrutinizer’s	Report	of	
the	votes	cast	in	favour	or	against,	if	any,	forthwith	to	the	Chairman	of	the	Company.	
	

5. The	Chairman	shall,	at	the	general	meeting,	at	the	end	of	discussion	on	the	resolutions	on	
which	voting	is	to	be	held,	allow	voting	as	provided	in	clauses	(a)	to	(h)	of	sub‐rule	(1)	of	
Rule	 21	 of	 the	 Companies	 (Management	 and	Administration)Rules,	 2014,	 as	 applicable,	
with	the	assistance	of	scrutinizer,	by	use	of	 	polling	paper	 for	all	those	members	who	are	
present	at	 the	general	meeting	but	have	not	casted	 their	votes	by	availing	the	remote	e‐
voting	facility.	
	

6. A	Member	can	opt	 for	only	one	mode	of	voting	 i.e	either	 through	e‐voting	or	 in	physical	
form.	 If	a	Member	 casts	his/her	 vote	by	both	modes,	 then	 voting	done	 through	 e‐voting	
shall	prevail	and	the	vote	by	ballot	shall	be	treated	as	invalid.	
	

7. The	 results	 declared	 along	 with	 the	 Scrutinizer’s	 Report	 shall	 be	 placed	 on	 the	 BSE’s	
website	within	 two	working	 days	 of	 the	 passing	 of	Resolutions	 at	 the	 	 38th	AGM	 of	 the	
Company	and	communicated	to	BSE	Limited,	where	the	shares	of	the	Company	are	listed.				

								
	
								By	Order	of	the	Board	of	Directors	

For	 SUBWAY	 FINANCE	 AND	 INVESTMENT	 COMPANY	
LIMITED 

 
 
     
 
	 	 	 	 	 							ISHAN	SHAH	 	 	
			PLACE:			MUMBAI	 	 	 							CHAIRMAN	 	 	
			DATED:		3rd	September	2021	 							DIN:	06966381	
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Annexure	to	the	Notice	

Details	of	Director	seeking	re‐appointment	at	the	38th	Annual	General	Meeting:	

Particulars	 Mrs.	Sangita	Shah		
Date of Birth  16/06/1965
Date of Appointment  15/04/2017
Qualifications  Graduate
Directorships held in other Companies Nil
Chairman/ Member of Committees of 
other Companies 

Not Applicable

Number of shares held in the Company Nil
 

Particulars	 Mrs.	Bhavana	Shah	 	 	
Date of Birth  09/10/1961
Date of Appointment  15/04/2017
Qualifications  Graduate
Directorships held in other Companies Nil
Chairman/ Member of Committees of 
other Companies 

Not Applicable

Number of shares held in the Company Nil
 

 

													 By	Order	of	the	Board	of	Directors	
For	 SUBWAY	 FINANCE	 AND	 INVESTMENT	 COMPANY	
LIMITED 

 
 
 
     
	 	 	 	 	 								 ISHAN	SHAH	 	 	
PLACE:			MUMBAI	 	 	 								 CHAIRMAN	 	 	
DATED:	3rd	SEPTEMBER	2021	 								 DIN:	06966381	
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DIRECTOR’S	REPORT		

To,     
The Members, 
  
Your Directors present the 38th Annual Report on the business and operations of the Company with the 
Audited Accounts for the year ended 31st March 2021. 
 
1. 	FINANCIAL	SUMMARY	OR	HIGHLIGHTS/PERFORMANCE	OF	THE	COMPANY:	

Particulars	
	

For	the	Year	
Ended	

31.03.2021	
(Rupees	in	Lacs)	

For	the	Year
Ended	

31.03.2020	
(Rupees	in	Lacs)	

Total Income 6,96,763 10,67,455
Less: Expenses 18,22,977 33,36,670
Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and 
tax 

(11,26,214) (22,69,215)

Exceptional items -- --

Profit before extraordinary items and tax (11,26,214) (22,69,215)
Less: extraordinary items -- --
Profit before tax (11,26,214) (22,69,215)
Current Tax -- --
Deferred Tax -- --
Profit	After	Taxation	 (11,26,214)	 (22,69,215)

	
2. COVID‐19:	
	
During the first Quarter of the year 2021, we saw global spread of second wave of COVID-19. The 
Government of India and also Government of Maharashtra announced lockdown from the month of 
April 2021 and lifted lockdown partially in July 2021. 

For your Company, safety of employees has been of utmost importance and highest priority and 
therefore the Company adopted a “Work from Home” policy for its employees and leveraged various 
technology tools to advantage of your Company and in due course the restrictions were uplifted by the 
Government in tranches. 

Your Company is following the directives of the local authorities with complete adherence to safety 
precautions as prescribed by them from time to time. 

 

3. DIVIDEND:	

With a view to losses, the Directors have thought it prudent not to recommend any dividend for the 
financial year under review. The Company has not transferred any amount to the Investor Education & 
Protection Fund (IEPF) and no amount is lying in Unpaid Dividend A/c of the Company. 

4. RESERVES:	

The Company has not transferred any amount to Reserves for the period under review. 
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5. BRIEF	 DESCRIPTION	 OF	 THE	 COMPANY’S	 WORKING	 DURING	 THE	 YEAR/STATE	 OF	 THE	
COMPANY’S	AFFAIR: 

Your Company has incurred Net Loss after Tax of Rs. 11,26,214/- during the year as against Net Loss 
after Tax of Rs. 22,69,215/- during the previous year.  

Due to non-fulfilment of the Net Owned Fund (NOF) requirements stipulated to run a NBFC, the RBI has 
revoked the NBFC License of the Company. Your Directors report that, they are putting their efforts to 
get the NBFC License which has been revoked. 

6. CHANGE	IN	NATURE	OF	BUSINESS,	IF	ANY:	

There are no major changes in the business of the Company.  

7. DETAILS	OF	SIGNIFICANT	AND	MATERIAL	ORDERS	PASSED	BY	THE	REGULATORS	OR	COURTS	
OR	 TRIBUNALS	 IMPACTING	 THE	 GOING	 CONCERN	 STATUS	 AND	 COMPANY’S	 OPERATIONS	 IN	
FUTURE:	

Your Directors report that the RBI revoked the NBFC License/ Registration w.e.f. 3rd July 2018 due to 
non- fulfilment of NOF requirement stipulated for running an NBFC and since the entity is an NBFC, 
there is a substantial effect on its going concern principle. 

8. DETAILS	OF	SUBSIDIARY/JOINT	VENTURES/ASSOCIATE	COMPANIES:	
 
The Company has no Subsidiary/Associate Company or any Joint venture for the period under review. 
 
9. INVESTMENT	IN	JOINT	VENTURE:	

Your Company has not made any Investment in Joint Venture.  
 
10.	DEPOSITS:	

Your Company has not accepted Deposits from the public or its employees during the year under 
review. Further, as per the requirement of Notification dated 22nd January 2019 by Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs, your Company is required to file requisite returns in Form DPT-3 for outstanding 
receipt of money/loan by the Company, which is not considered as Deposits. The Company has filed 
DPT-3 for the FY 2020-21 on 30th June 2021. 

11.	STATUTORY	AUDITORS:	

The Members of the Company had, at the 37th Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on Wednesday, 30th 
December 2020 approved the appointment of M/s. JPC & Co, Chartered Accountants [ICAI Registration 
Number 150459W], as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a term of 5 years from the conclusion of 
the 37th AGM until the conclusion of 42nd AGM. Accordingly they continue to hold the office of Statutory 
Auditor for the FY 2020-21. 
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12.			INTERNAL	AUDITORS:	

The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed Mrs. Vidhi Shah (Chartered Accountant bearing 
Membership Number: 141251) as an Internal Auditor  to conduct the Internal Audit of the Company for 
the Financial Year ended 31st March 2021. 

13.					CORPORATE	GOVERNANCE	REPORT:	

The Corporate Governance Report has been enclosed as an Annexure	I to the Board Report. 

14.				SECRETARIAL	AUDIT	REPORT:	

The Secretarial Audit Report has been issued by CS Vyoma Desai, Practicing Company Secretary after 
examining the registers, records, books and accounts for the year ended 31st March 2021. The 
Secretarial Audit Report forms a part of this Report as Annexure	II.	

The said Report contains the following qualifications:   

(a) The	Company	has	not	maintained	all	Statutory	Registers	in	new	format	as	prescribed	under	
Companies	Act	2013.		

(b) The	Company’s	Script	remains	to	be	suspended	from	BSE,	but	the	Company	has	applied	for	
Cancellation	of	Suspension	and	retaining	its	position	as	Listed	Company.	

(c) The	RBI	revoked	the	NBFC	License/	Registration	w.e.f.	3rd	July	2018.	
(d) The	Company	has	failed	to	upload	the	various	policies,	as	required	by	the	SEBI	Regulations,	

2015,	on	the	website	of	the	Company.	
	
Your Directors report that the Company was unable to comply with the above stated Compliances. 
However, the Board of Directors have spared no efforts and have complied with major requirments in 
the given constraint circumstances.  
 
15.			SHARE	CAPITAL:	

During the year under review, the Authorised and Paid up Capital of your Company has remained 
unchanged.  

16.				WEBSITE	POSTING:			
 
As per the various Sections of the Companies Act, 2013, the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and 
Secretarial Standard – 2, the Company is required to post various policies on the website of the 
Company.  
 
Your Directors report that, the Company has posted following policies on the website: 
 

 Code of Conduct 
 Policy on Related Party 
 Risk Management Policy  
 Terms & Conditions of Independent Director 
 Whistle Blower Policy 
 Insider Trading Regulations Policy 
 Unpublished Price Sensitive Information Policy 
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17.   AUDITORS’	REPORT:		

With reference to the comments contained in Auditors’ Report, the position has been explained in the 
Notes to the Financial Statements which are self-explanatory. Information pursuant to Section 134 of 
the Company's Act, 2013 is given in notes to Financial Statements with Balance Sheet and Profit and 
Loss Statement. The qualification Remarks mentioned in Financials were discussed by Board of 
Directors and they decided to work on it in timely manner. 

 
18.			EXTRACTS	OF	THE	ANNUAL	RETURN:	
The Requirement of attaching Extract of Annual Return i.e. Form MGT.9 has been omitted with the vide 
MCA Notification dated 5th March 2021, henceforth a copy of Annual Return shall be filed with 
Registrar within 60 days of end of Annual General Meeting and the same shall be posted on the website 
of the Company.  
 
19.	 CONSERVATION	 OF	 ENERGY,	 TECHNOLOGY	 ABSORPTION	 AND	 FOREIGN	 EXCHANGE	
EARNINGS	AND	OUTGO:	

The Company does not have activities related to conservation of energy and technology absorption.  
During the year foreign exchange earnings and out go were Nil.  

20.			CHANGE	IN	DIRECTORS	AND	KEY	MANAGERIAL	PERSONNEL	(KMP):	
	
During the year under review, there are following changes: 
 
1) In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mrs. Bhavana Shah will 
retire by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment. In view of her considerable skills 
and experience, your Directors recommend her re-appointment as Director of the Company in the 
ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company. 
 
2) In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mrs. Sangita Shah will 
retire by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment. In view of her considerable skills 
and experience, your Directors recommend her re-appointment as Director of the Company in the 
ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company. 
 
 3)  CS Sivakumar Sundaram has been appointed as a Whole Time Company Secretary of the Company in 
this Financial Year. 

21.				NUMBER	OF	MEETINGS	OF	THE	BOARD	OF	DIRECTORS:	

During the year 6	Board Meetings were convened and held as follows: 

 30th June 2020; 
 31st July 2020; 
 14th September 2020; 
 9th November 2020; 
 30th November 2020; 
 4th February 2021. 
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Due to Covid-19 Pandemic MCA through its vide Notification dated 24th March 2020 has extended the 
mandatory requirement of holding Board Meeting of Companies by a period of 60 days till next two 
quarter i.e. September 2020. Thus, the intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period 
prescribed.  

22.			POLICY	ON	DIRECTOR’S	APPOINTMENT	AND	REMUNERATION:	

The policy is to have an appropriate mix of Executive and Non-Executive Directors to maintain its 
functions of governance and management. The Company has proper composition of Executive and Non-
Executive Directors in the management of the Company. 

The Board periodically evaluates the need for changes in its composition and size as per the 
requirements of various Sections of the Companies Act, 2013. 

23.			CERTIFICATE	OF	NON‐DISQUALIFICATION	OF	DIRECTORS:	

The Company has received Certificate of Non-Disqualification of Directors pursuant to Regulation 34(3) 
and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015. The said Certificate forms a part of this Report as Annexure	III.	

24.			ANNUAL	BOARD	EVALUATION:	

The Board has carried out an annual performance evaluation of its own performance and of the 
Directors individually, as well as the evaluation of all the Committees i.e. Audit, Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee. 

The Board adopted a formal evaluation mechanism for evaluating its performance and as well as that of 
its Committees and individual Directors, including the Chairman of the Board, the exercise was carried 
out by feedback survey from each directors covering Board functioning such as composition of Board 
and its Committees, experience and competencies, governance issues etc. Separate Exercise was carried 
out to evaluate the performance of Directors including the Chairman of the Board who were evaluated 
on parameters such as attendance, contribution at the Meeting etc. 

According to Regulation of 25(3) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and Circular issued by SEBI on 
Guidance Note on Board Evaluation dated 5th January 2017, a Meeting of the Independent Directors was 
held on 4th February 2021 to evaluate the performance of the Board. 

25.			REMUNERATION	TO	DIRECTORS	AND	EMPLOYEES	OF	THE	COMPANY:	

Disclosure of Remuneration to Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 

Sr.	No.	 Name	of	the	Director	/	KMP	 Designation	 Amount		

1. CS Sivakumar Sundaram Company Secretary 30,000 per month 
(Appointed on 9th 
November 2020 

2.  Mr. Ishan Shah Managing Director Since the company 
has incurred losses 
from past few years, 
the director has not 
been paid any 
remuneration during 



SUBWAY	FINANCE	&	INVESTMENT	COMPANY	LIMITED	
	

15 | P a g e  
ANNUAL REPORT YEAR 2020 - 2021 

the year. 

	

26.			DECLARATION	BY	INDEPENDENT	DIRECTOR:	

The Company has received necessary Declaration from both the Independent Directors under Section 
149 (7) of the Companies Act, 2013 that they meet the criteria of independence laid down in Section 
149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and also they have abide with the Code of Independent Directors 
prescribed in Schedule IV of the Companies Act 2013.  

27.		SECRETARIAL	STANDARDS:	

The Company has adopted all the applicable Secretarial Standards issued by Institute of Company 
Secretaries of India (ICSI) and accordingly has complied with them, subject to disqualification remarks 
as mentioned in report of Secretarial Auditor.  

28.			BOARD	OF	DIRECTORS:	

The Company’s Board of Directors consists of three Non-Executive Independent Directors, two Non-
Executive Non-Independent Directors and one Managing Director. 

29.		COMMITTEES	OF	BOARD:	

NAME	 OF	
committee	

COMPOSITION HIGHLIGHTS	 OF	 DUTIES,	
RESPONSIBILITIES	 AND	
ACTIVITIES	

Audit Committee Mrs. Bhavana Shah
(Chairperson) 
 
Mrs. Sangita Shah  
(Member) 
 
Mr. Ajit Jhaveri  
(Member) 
 
Mr. Kumarpal Shah 
(Member) 

Audit Committee assists the Board in 
its responsibility for overseeing the 
quality and integrity of the 
accounting, auditing and reporting 
practices of the Company and its 
compliance with the legal and 
regulatory requirements. 

To approve and recommend to the 
Board the Financial Results of the 
Company and also to recommend the 
appointment, remuneration and 
terms of appointment of Statutory 
Auditors of the Company. 

Nomination  and 
Remuneration 
Committee 	

Mrs. Bhavana Shah
(Chairperson) 
 
Mrs. Sangita Shah  
(Member) 
 
Mr. Ajit Jhaveri  
(Member) 
 
Mr. Kumarpal Shah 
(Member) 

To guide the Board in relation to 
appointment and removal of 
Directors. 

To formulate the criteria for 
determining qualifications, positive 
attributes and independence of a 
Director and recommending the 
Board a policy relating to the 
remuneration of Directors and Key 
Managerial personnel. 
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 Formulation of criteria for evaluation 
of Board of Directors including the 
Independent Director.  

Stakeholder 
Relationship 
Commitee 

Mrs. Bhavana Shah
(Chairperson) 
 
Mrs. Sangita Shah  
(Member) 
 
Mr. Ajit Jhaveri  
(Member) 
 
Mr. Kumarpal Shah 
(Member) 

To approve the transfer and 
transmission of shares of the 
Company and approve the issue of 
the duplicate share certificate. 

To review the Investor Complaints 
and to consider and resolve the 
grievances of shareholders of the 
company. 

To oversee the working of the 
Registrar and Share Transfer Agents 
as appointed by the Company. 

	
30.			INDEPENDENT	DIRECTORS:		
	
Mr. Ajit Jhaveri and Kumarpal Shah were appointed as an Independent Directors of the Company in last 
Annual General Meeting held on 30th December 2020.  
	
31.			REGISTRAR	AND	SHARE	TRANSFER	AGENT:	

The Company has appointed Link Intime India Private Limited (merger of Sharex Dynamic (India) 
Private Limited (RTA) with Link Intime India Private Limited) as its Registrar and Share Transfer 
Agents. Shareholders are advised to approach it on the following address for any shares related queries 
and issues: 
 
Link	Intime	India	Private	Limited:	
Address: C-101, 247 Park, L.B.S. Marg,  
Vikhroli (West), 
Mumbai - 400 083.  
Contact Details: 022 4918 6000  
 
 
32.		MANAGEMENT	DISCUSSION	AND	ANALYSIS	REPORT:	
 
The Company is of the Opinion that any Investing decision taken requires understanding of Core 
Business of the Organization and its purpose. This gives a close view of the Business Segments and 
products operated by the Company and also to understand its Risk-Return Profile. It is Obvious that 
without knowing the underlying business product and structure, one will not be able to value the firm 
fairly. Also, it is important to present Management’s Strategies, plans and near term proposed actions to 
help investors understand the trend and threats to business. 
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Since dynamic environment surrounding the business operations affects the business functions and 
indirectly, the financial performance barometers. To help better understand the causes-effect 
relationship, the management needs to provide extensive details on the key performance drivers which 
in turn affect the strategy formulation and its implementation, and hence, requiring continuous 
monitoring. These drivers might of financial or non- financial nature. 

With the complete management and operation of the business in the hands of the Board of Directors, 
the managements are well positioned to provide the insightful explanation for the running trends, 
resource utilization and forecasts. 

 
Subway Finance & Investment Company Limited provides various types of financial products and 
secured loan. We are committed to achieving the highest levels of Customer Satisfaction. 
We provide leadership to the campus in delivering financial solutions and services in support of the 
campus strategic plan. We are committed to the success of our employees as they are our most valuable 
resource. 
 
We provide services in an honest, ethical, open, courteous, caring and concerned manner, respecting all 
people and the free exchange of ideas. Our company was built on serving and satisfying clients, and 
meeting our clients’ needs is always our No. 1 priority. We make a positive difference in our clients’ 
lives.  
 
 
33.			INTERNAL	CONTROL	SYSTEMS:	

The Company has adopted adequate Internal Financial Control System to ensure compliance with 
policies and procedures. The Internal Financial Controls within the Company are commensurate with 
the size, scale and complexity of its operations. 
 
34.	 DISCLOSURE	 UNDER	 THE	 SEXUAL	 HARASSMENT	 OF	 WOMEN	 AT	 WORKPLACE					
(PREVENTION,	PROHIBITION	AND	REDRESSAL)	ACT,	2013:	

The provision to constitute an Internal Compliance Committee as mentioned under the Sexual 
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 is not applicable 
to the Company as the Company does not have any employees. 
 
35.			VIGIL	MECHANISM:	

The Company has established and adopted Vigil Mechanism and the policy thereof for Directors and 
employees of the Company in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 as well as Listing 
Regulations. 

During the year under review, no person of the Company approached the Audit Committee on any issue 
falling under the said policy.  

36.			PARTICULARS	OF	LOANS,	GUARANTEES	OR	INVESTMENTS	UNDER	SECTION	186:	

The Company has given any Loans, Guarantees or made Investment under the purview of Section 186 of 
the Companies Act 2013.  

37.			PARTICULARS	OF	CONTRACTS	OR	ARRANGEMENTS	WITH	RELATED	PARTIES:	
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There were no new contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with Related Parties 
referred in Section 188 of the Companies Act 2013 during the Financial Year 2019-20. Hence, a 
particular of Related Party Transactions in Form AOC -2 is not applicable. 

However, the details of the transactions with Related Party are provided in the Company’s financial 
statements in accordance with the Accounting Standards. 

38.			MANAGERIAL	REMUNERATION:		

Since the company has incurred losses from past few years, the director has not been paid any 
remuneration during the year.	
	
39.			PARTICULARS	OF	EMPLOYEES:	

The Company has no Employee drawing remuneration exceeding the limits laid down under the 
provisions of Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 
Rules, 2014. 

40.			INSURANCE: 

The properties, assets and inventories of your Company are adequately insured. 

41.			CORPORATE	SOCIAL	RESPONSIBILITY	INITIATIVES:			
	
In view of the carry forward losses, the criteria prescribed for the Corporate Social Responsibility under 
Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company.  
 
42.		MINIMUM	PUBLIC	SHAREHOLDING:	
		
The Company has complied with Regulation 38 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulation, 2015 i.e. 25% of the minimum public shareholding as specified in rules 
19(2) and 19A of the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957 all times. 

43.				SUSPENSION	OF	TRADING:		

During the year under review and until the date of Report, Trading in securities of Company are 
suspended w.e.f. May 8, 2019 on account of non-compliance with Quarterly and Half Yearly 
Compliances of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for two 
consecutive Quarters i.e. September 2018 and December 2018. 

44.				BUSINESS	RISK	MANAGEMENT:	

The Board of Directors of the Company has designed the Risk Management Policy and Guidelines to 
avoid events, situations or circumstances which may lead to negative consequences on the Company's 
businesses, and define a structured approach to manage uncertainty and to make use of these in their 
decision making pertaining to all business divisions and corporate functions.  

45.				DIRECTORS’	RESPONSIBILITY	STATEMENT:	
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The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, shall state that— 

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed 
along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 

(b) the selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 
company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period; 

(c) proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with 
the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting 
fraud and other irregularities; 

(d) the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and 

 (e) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable 
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

46.			ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: 

An acknowledgement to all with whose help, cooperation and hard work the Company is able to sustain 
itself.  

 
FOR	 AND	 ON	 BEHALF	 OF	 THE	 BOARD	 OF	
DIRECTORS	

	
	
		
	
        
PLACE:	MUMBAI	 	 	 	 	 ISHAN	SHAH		
DATED:	3rd	SEPTEMBER	2021	 	 	 CHAIRMAN	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 																														DIN:	06966381	
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REPORT	ON	CORPORATE	GOVERNANCE:	

	

 COMPANY’S	PHILOSOPHY	ON	THE	CODE	OF	GOVERNANCE:			

Corporate Governance is the set of processes, customs, policies, laws and institutions 
affecting the way a company is directed, administered or controlled. It is a system of 
structuring, operating and controlling a company with a view to achieve long term strategic 
goals to satisfy shareholders, creditors, employees, customers and suppliers. 

 

Corporate governance is based on principles such as conducting the business with all 
integrity and fairness, being transparent with regard to all transactions, making all the 
necessary disclosures and decisions, complying with all the laws of land, accountability and 
responsibility towards the stakeholders and commitment to conducting business in an 
ethical manner. 

    

The Company has implemented the procedures and adopted practices in conformity with 
the Code of Corporate Governance of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 to the extent 
applicable in-line with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and relevant rules made 
there under to provide brief information to the members and other Stakeholders of the 
Company. 

 

 BOARD	OF	DIRECTORS:		
	

As on 31st March, 2021, the Company has 6 Directors, out of which three are Non-
Executive Independent directors, two are Non-Executive Non Independent Directors and 
one is Managing Director. The composition of the Board is in conformity with Section 149 
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and rules made thereunder. 

None of the Directors on Board hold directorships in more than ten public companies. 
Further, none of them is a member of more than ten committees or chairman of more than 
five committees across all the public companies in which he is a Director.  

Independent Directors are non-executive directors as defined under Regulation 16(1) (b) 
of the SEBI Listing Regulations read with Section 149(6) of the Act. The maximum tenure of 
Independent directors is in compliance with the Act. Your Company is having two 
Independent Directors and they have confirmed that they meet the criteria as mentioned 
under Regulation 16(1) (b) of the SEBI Listing Regulations read with Section 149(6) of the 
Act.  

During the Financial year ended 31st March, 2021, Board of Directors met 6 (Six) times as 
mentioned below: 

 30th June 2020.  
 31st July 2020  
 14th September 2020  
 9th November 2020  
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 30th November 2020  
 4th February 2021   

 

Due to Covid-19 Pandemic MCA through its vide Notification dated 24th March 2020 has 
extended the mandatory requirement of holding Board Meeting of Companies by a period 
of 60 days till next two quarter i.e. September 2020. Thus, the intervening gap between the 
Meetings was within the period prescribed.  

Composition	of	Board	of	Directors: 

Name	of	
Director	

Category	 Designatio
n	

No.	
of	

Boar
d	

Meet
ings	
Atten
ded	

Attenda
nce	at	

previous	
AGM	

No.	of	
Directorship	
held	in	other	
Company	

No.	of	other	
Board/	

Committee	
he/	She	is	a	
Member/	
Chairman	

Public Privat
e	

Public	 Privat
e	

Ishan Shah Executive Managing 
Director 

6 Yes 2 5 0 0 

Ajit 
Jhaveri 

Non-
Executive 

Independent 
Director 

1 Yes 1 0 3 0 

Kumarpal 
Shah 

Non-
Executive  

Independent 
Director 

1 Yes 1 0 3 0 

Dilip 
Karelia 

Non-
Executive 

Independent 
Director 

1 Yes 1 0 0 0 

Sangita 
Shah 

Non-
Executive 

Non 
Independent 
Director 

1 Yes 1 0 3 0 

Bhavana 
Shah 

Non-
Executive  

Non 
Independent 
Director 

1 Yes 1 0 3 0 

 

Core	Skills/	Expertise	/	Competencies	of	Board	Members	identified	in	the	Context	
of	the	Business:	

An understanding of organisational systems and knowledge of Complex Business and 
Regulatory environment, strategic Planning and Risk Management, understanding of 
emerging local and global trends and management of Accountability and performance. 

Professional Qualifications, Expertise and Experience in special areas of relevance of the 
Company. 

Mr. Ishan Shah, Managing Director and Chairman of the Company possess a Degree in 
Bachelor of Civil Engineering. Qualifications, Mr. Ajit Jhaveri, Independent Director of the 
Company holds a Degree in Law, Mr. Kumarpal Shah, Independent Director of the Company 
holds a Bachelor’s Degree in Commerce, Mrs. Bhavana Shah, Non-Executive Director of the 
Company holds a Bachelor’s Degree in Commerce, Mrs. Sangita Shah, Non-Executive 
Director of the Company holds a Bachelor’s Degree in Commerce.  
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 AUDIT	COMMITTEE:			
	

The Committee consists of two Non-Executive, Independent Directors and two Non-Executive, 
Non Independent Director, which provides assistance to the Board of Directors in fulfilling 
its oversight responsibilities. The Audit committee has been entrusted with the 
responsibilities as laid      down under Companies Act 2013 and some with SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations 2015. Since your Company is exempted from Regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 still we have adopted the 
practices in conformity with Corporate Governance of SEBI (LODR) regulations 2015 to 
limited extent applicable in-line with provisions mentioned in section 177 (4) of Companies 
Act 2013.  

 

The Audit Committee shall act in accordance with the terms of reference as follows:  

 The recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors 
of the company.  

 Review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of 
audit   process; 

 Examination of the financial statement and the auditors’ report thereon; 

 Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related   
parties. 

 Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments; 

 Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary; 

 Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems; 

 Monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters. 

 Establish a vigil mechanism for directors and employees to report genuine concerns in 
such manner as may be prescribed. 

 The Audit Committee may call for the comments of the auditors about internal control 
systems, the scope of audit, including the observations of the auditors and review of 
financial statement before their submission to the Board and may also discuss any 
related issues with the internal and statutory auditors and the management of the 
company. 

 The Audit Committee shall have authority to investigate into any matter in relation to 
the items specified in sub-section (4) or referred to it by the Board and for this purpose 
shall have power to obtain professional advice from external sources and have full 
access to information contained in the records of the company. 

        The Chairman of Audit Committee was present at Previous Annual General Meeting of the 
Company. 

 

Company Secretary of the Company acts as Secretary to Audit Committee. 
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Composition	and	Other	details	of	Audit	Committee:	

	

Sr.	
No.	

Name	of	
Member	/	
Chairperson	

Category	 Designation	 Meetings	 Attendance	
during	the	

year	

1. Ms. Bhavana 
Shah 

Chairpers
on 

Non-Executive 
Director 

6 6 

2. Mr. Kumarpal 
Shah 

Member Independent 

Director 

6 1 (Appointed 
on 30th 
December 
2020, previous 
AGM) 

3. Mr. Ajit Jhaveri Member Independent 
Director 

6 1 Appointed 
on 30th 
December 
2020, previous 
AGM) 

4.  Ms. Sangita 
Shah 

Member Non-Executive 
Director 

6 6 

 

Mrs. Janki Shah, Independent Director of the Company resigned from Board on 9th November 
2020 due to which she also ceased to be a Member of Audit Committee. Owing to which the 
criteria for having minimum number of Members in Audit Committee would have not 
complied so Mr. Kumarpal Shah and Mr. Ajit Jhaveri were elected as Members of Audit 
Committee  

 

 NOMINATION	AND	REMUNERATION	COMMITTEE:	(NRC)		
 

The Committee consists of two Non-Executive, Independent Directors and two Non-Executive,Non- 
Independent Director which helps Board of Directors in assisting its overall responsibilities in 
accordance with Section 178 of Companies Act 2013 and some Regulations with SEBI (LODR) 2015 
Regulations, Since your Company is exempted from Regulation 19 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 
still we have adopted the practices in conformity with Corporate Governance of SEBI (LODR) 
regulations 2015 to limited extent applicable in-line with provisions mentioned in section 178 of 
Companies Act 2013.  
 

The NRC shall act in accordance with the terms of Reference as follows: 

 The NRC shall identify who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in 
senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, recommend to the Board their 
appointment and removal. 
 

 The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall formulate the criteria for determining 
qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and recommend to the Board 
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a policy, relating to the remuneration for the directors, key managerial personnel and other 
employees. 

 

 The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall, while formulating the policy ensure that— 

a) the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and 
motivate directors of the quality required to run the company successfully; 

b) relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance 
benchmarks; 

c) remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and senior management involves a 
balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance 
objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goals. 

 

Company Secretary of the Company acts as Secretary to NRC Committee. 

Composition	and	Other	details	of	NRC	Committee:	

 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of 
Member / 
Chairperson 

Category Designation Meetings Attendance 
during the 
Meeting. 

1. Ms. Bhavana 
Shah 

Chairperson Non-
Executive 
Director 

4 4 

2. Mr. 
Kumarpal 
Shah 

Member Independent 

Director 

4 1 
((Appointed 
as 
Independent 
Director on 
30th 
December 
2020, 
previous 
AGM) 

3. Mr. Ajit 
Jhaveri 

Member Independent 
Director 

4 1 

(Appointed 
as an 
Independent 
Director on 
30th 
December 
2020, 
previous 
AGM) 

4.  Ms. Sangita 
Shah 

Member Non-
Executive 
Director 

4 4 
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Mrs. Janki Shah, Independent Director of the Company resigned from Board on 9th 
November 2020 due to which she also ceased to be a Member of Audit Committee. Owing to 
which the criteria for having minimum number of Members in Audit Committee would have 
not complied so Mr. Kumarpal Shah and Mr. Ajit Jhaveri were elected as Members of Audit 
Committee 

 

Shareholding	of	Non‐Executive	Director:	

Ms. Bhavana Shah and Ms. Sangita Shah, Non-Executive Directors of the Company holds 30320 and 
38590 Shares respectively. 

The Chairperson of Nomination and Remuneration Committee was present at Previous Annual General 
Meeting of the Company. 

 

 STAKEHOLDERS		RELATIONSHIP		COMMITTEE:	(SRC)	
	

The Committee consists of two Non-Executive, Independent Directors and two Non-Executive 

Director, Non-Independent Directors which helps Board of Directors in assisting its overall 

responsibilities in accordance with Section 178 of Companies Act 2013 and some Regulations with 

SEBI (LODR) 2015 Regulations, Since your Company is exempted from Regulation 20 of SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations 2015 still we have adopted the practices in conformity with Corporate Governance of 

SEBI (LODR) regulations 2015 to limited extent applicable in-line with provisions mentioned in 

section 178 (5) of Companies Act 2013.  

	

The SRC shall act in accordance with Terms of Reference as stated below: 

To approve the transfer and transmission of shares of the Company and approve the issue of 
the Duplicate Share Certificate. 

To review the Investor Complaints and to consider and resolve the grievances of shareholders 
of the company. 

To oversee the working of the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents as appointed by the 
Company. 

 

Company Secretary of the Company acts as Secretary to the SRC Committee 

Composition	and	Other	details	of	SRC	Committee:	
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Sr. 
No. 

Name of 
Member / 
Chairperson 

Category Designation Meetings Attendance 
during the 
Meeting. 

1. Ms. Bhavana 
Shah 

Chairperson Non-
Executive 
Director 

2 2 

2. Mr. 
Kumarpal 
Shah 

Member Independent 

Director 

2 1 
(Appointed 
as an 
Independent 
Director on 
30th 
December 
2020, 
previous 
AGM) 

3. Mr. Ajit 
Jhaveri 

Member Independent 
Director 

2 1 
(Appointed 
as an 
Independent 
Director on 
30th 
December 
2020, 
previous 
AGM) 

4.  Ms. Sangita 
Shah 

Member Non-
Executive 
Director 

2 2  

 

 

During the year under review, Company has not received any Shareholders Complaints 
during the Financial Year and there were no pending Complaints carry forward from 
previous Financial Year.  

The Committee met on 4th February 2021 and both the Independent Directors were present 
at the Meeting. 

 

 RISK	MANAGEMENT	COMMITTEE:	
	

As your Company does not fall under Top 500 Listed Entities determined as per Market 
Capitalisation, formation of Risk Management Committee is not applicable to us for the 
Financial Year 2020-21.   
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 REMUNERATION	OF	DIRECTORS:		
	

Since the company has incurred losses from past few years, the director has not been paid any 
remuneration during the year.  

 

 GENERAL	BODY	MEETINGS:		
	

Details	of	Last	three	Annual	General	Meeting	(AGM)	of	the	Company:		

	

Sr.	No.	 Location	&	Time	 Special	Resolutions	Passed	in	Last	three	AGM	
1 37th AGM of the 

Shareholders was 
held on Wednesday, 
30th December, 
2020 at 10:00 a.m. 
at Eastern Court, B 
101, 1st Floor, 
Junction of Tejpal & 
Parleshwar Road, 
Vile Parle Mumbai 
400057. 

Appointment	of	Mr.	Ajit	Jhaveri	as	an	Independent	
Director	of	the	Company:	
		
“RESOLVED	THAT pursuant to Section 149, 152, Schedule 
IV and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013 and the Rules made thereunder, Mr. Ajit Jhaveri (DIN: 
08797538) who was appointed as an Additional Director of 
the Company by the Board of Directors with effect from 31st 
July 2020 and who holds office till the date of this AGM, in 
terms of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, and in 
respect of whom the Company has received a notice in 
writing under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 
signifying the intention to propose Mr. Ajit Jhaveri as a 
candidate for the office of an Independent Director of the 
Company, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent 
Director of the Company for a period of 5 years and who 
shall not be liable to retire by rotation.”  
“RESOLVED	FURTHER	THAT any one of the Director of the 
Company be and is hereby authorized to sign and submit the 
letter of appointment to the said Director, copy of which is 
laid before the meeting and initialed by the Director for the 
purpose of identification.”  
“RESOLVED	FURTHER	THAT any one of the Director of the 
Company be and is hereby authorized to sign on the 
necessary forms/return to be filed with the Registrar of 
Companies, Mumbai for the same.” 
 
Appointment	of	Mr.	Kumarpal	Shah	as	an	 Independent	
Director	of	the	Company:	
	
“RESOLVED	THAT	pursuant to Section 149, 152, Schedule 
IV and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013 and the Rules made thereunder, Mr. Kumarpal Shah 
(DIN: 08797607) who was appointed as an Additional 
Director of the Company by the Board of Directors with 
effect from 31st July 2020 and who holds office till the date 
of this AGM, in terms of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 
2013, and in respect of whom the Company has received a 
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notice in writing under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 
2013 signifying the intention to propose Mr. Kumarpal Shah 
as a candidate for the office of an Independent Director of 
the Company, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent 
Director of the Company for a period of 5 years and who 
shall not be liable to retire by rotation.”  
“RESOLVED	FURTHER	THAT	any one of the Director of the 
Company be and is hereby authorized to sign and submit the 
letter of appointment to the said Director, copy of which is 
laid before the meeting and initialed by the Director for the 
purpose of identification.”  
“RESOLVED	FURTHER	THAT	any one of the Director of the 
Company be and is hereby authorized to sign on the 
necessary forms/return to be filed with the Registrar of 
Companies, Mumbai for the same.”	
 
 

3 35th Annual 
General Meeting of 
the Shareholders 
was held on 
Saturday, the 29th 
September, 2018 at 
10:00 a.m. at the 
Registered Office of 
Company at Eastern 
Court, B 101, 1st 
Floor, Junction of 
Tejpal & Parleshwar 
Road, Vile Parle 
Mumbai 400057 

No Special Resolution was Passed

	

	

 MEANS	OF	COMMUNICATION:		
 

The quarterly, half-yearly and Yearly Results, of the Company are not published in any Newspaper due 
to losses borne by the Company since past many years. But the results are displayed on the Website of 
the Company at “www.subwayfinance.co.in”.  

 

 GENERAL	SHAREHOLDER’s	INFORMATION:	

	

Annual	General	Meeting:			

 

Day, Date and time : Thursday, 30th Day of September, 2021 at 3.00 P.M  

Venue :  Eastern Court, B 101, 1st Floor, Junction of Tejpal &   
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                                                                  Parleshwar Road, Vile Parle Mumbai 400057.                                               

Financial year :  01.04.2020 - 31.03.2021 

Book Closure Date : 23.09.2021-30.09.2021 (Both days inclusive)  

Dividend : No dividend is recommended for the year. 

Listing on Stock Exchanges : Equity Shares are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange Limited 

Stock Code :  BSE – 511024  

ISIN : INE033F01012 

Registrars and Transfer : Link Intime India Private Limited 

Office No. C 101, 247 Park, Lal Bahadur Shastri Rd, Surya 
Nagar, Gandhi Nagar, Vikhroli West, Mumbai, Maharashtra 
400083. 

Telephone: 	022 4918 6000 

Fax: 022 4918 6060 

Email: rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in 

	

      Share Transfer System: 

The R & T Agent process the Physical Share Transfers and the Share Certificates are returned to 
the shareholder within a maximum period of 15 days from the date of receipt, subject to the 
documents being valid and complete in all respects. 

Suspension	of	Trading	at	BSE:			

  During the year under review and until the date of Report, Trading in securities of Company are 
suspended w.e.f. May 8, 2019 on account of non-compliance with Quarterly and Half Yearly 
Compliances of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for two 
consecutive Quarters i.e. September 2018 and December 2018. 

 

 OTHER	DISCLOSURES:		
	

Penalties	for	Non‐compliance,	if	any:		

There were no penalties and strictures imposed on the company by stock Exchange or 
SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital markets, during the last 
three years. 

Details	of	Vigil	Mechanism	/	Whistle	Blower	Policy:	

The Company has uploaded on its website the Whistle Blower Policy and the Whistle 
Blower has been granted Access directly to the Chairman of the Audit Committee, but 
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during the year under review there were no such complaints received by Whistle 
Blower. 

Details	 of	 Compliance	 with	 Mandatory	 Requirements	 and	 Non‐Mandatory	
Requirements:	

During the year under review, company has complied with Companies Act 2013 
Regulations 2015, SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations 2015 and 2013 and 
to the Extent Possible with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) even 
though some of the Regulations has been exempted but Company has complied it to the 
extent possible as a Practice for Good Corporate Governance. 

The Policies of the Company are uploaded on Company’s Website. Some of the Policies as 
mentioned in Director’s Report are in Process of vetting and soon it shall be uploaded on 
Company’s Website after Board’s Approval. 

Fees	paid	to	Statutory	Auditors	of	the	Company:	

The total fees paid to Statutory Auditor of the Company for the FY 2020-21 is Rs. 
1,00,000. 

 

FOR	 AND	 ON	 BEHALF	 OF	 THE	 BOARD	 OF						
DIRECTORS	

	

      
PLACE:	MUMBAI	 	 												 VYOMA	DESAI	
DATED:	3rd	SEPTEMBER	2021											 PRACTICING	COMPANY	SECRETARY	 	
	 	 	 																										 	 FCS:	11166CP	NO.	23010	

UDIN:	F011166C000891364	
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FORM	MR‐3	

SECRETARIAL	AUDIT	REPORT	
FOR	THE	FINANCIAL	YEAR	ENDED	31st	MARCH	2021	

[Pursuant	to	Section	204(1)	of	the	Companies	Act,	2013	and	Rule	No.9	of	the	Companies	(Appointment	and	
Remuneration	of	Managerial	Personnel)	Rules,	2014]	

 
 

To, 
The Members of, 
SUBWAY	FINANCE	&	INVESTMENT	COMPANY	LIMITED	
(CIN:	L65990MH1983PLC029350)	
Eastern Court, B 101, 1st Floor, 
Junction of Tejpal & Parleshwar Road, Vile Parle,  
Mumbai-400 057 
 
I, have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good Corporate Practices by SUBWAY	FINANCE	&	 INVESTMENT	COMPANY	LIMITED	
(hereinafter called the Company) for the audit period covering the Financial Year ended 31st March, 
2021. The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for 
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.  
 
Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, Minutes Books, forms and returns filed and 
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided, its officers and authorised 
representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the 
Company has during the audit period covering the Financial Year ended on 31st March 2021 complied 
with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes 
and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made 
hereinafter. 
 
 I have examined the Books, papers, Minute books, Forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by SUBWAY	 FINANCE	 &	 INVESTMENT	 COMPANY	 LIMITED (“The Company”) for the 
period ended on 31st March 2021 according to the provisions of: 
 

1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder; 
 

2. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the Rules made thereunder; 
 

3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 
 

4. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder to the 
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 
Borrowings; 
 

5. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board 
of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) to the extent applicable to the Company Requirements. 

 
(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; (Not	Applicable	to	the	Company	during	Audit	Period). 
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(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 
2015; 

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2009; (Not	 Applicable	 as	 the	 Company	 has	 not	 issued	
further	capital	during	the	Financial	Year	under	review). 

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; (Not	
Applicable	 as	 the	 Company	 is	 not	 registered	 as	 Registrar	 to	 Issue	 and	 Share	
Transfer	Agent	during	the	Financial	Year	under	review). 

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulation, 2015; 

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and 
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (Not	Applicable	to	the	Company	
during	Audit	Period). 

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 
Regulations, 2008;	(Not	Applicable	to	the	Company	during	Audit	Period). 

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 
2009; (Not	Applicable	to	the	Company	during	Audit	Period). 

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;	
(Not	Applicable	to	the	Company	during	Audit	Period). 
 

Any other Applicable laws: 
 

(a) RBI Act, 1934 
(b) The Industrial Dispute Act, 1947  
(c) The Payment of Wages Act, 1936 
(d) The Minimum Wages Act, 1948 
(e) The Employees State Insurance Act ,1948 
(f) The Employees’ Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provision Act, 1952 
(g) The Payment of bonus Act,1965 
(h) The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 
(i) The Industrial Employment (Standing Orders) Act, 1946 
(j) The Employees’ Compensation Act 1923 (earlier known as Workman’s Compensation 

Act 1923) 
(k) The Equal Remuneration Act, 1976 
(l) The Employment Exchange (Compulsory Notification of Vacancies Act),1956 

 
During the period under review, provisions of the following regulations were not applicable to the 
Company:  
 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee 
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; 
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 
Regulations, 2008; 
(c)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; 
and 
(d)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; 
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(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;  

 
Further, during the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, 
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned above, subject to the following qualifications: 

 
(e) The	Company	has	not	maintained	all	Statutory	Registers	in	new	format	as	prescribed	under	

Companies	Act	2013.		
(f) The	Company’s	Script	remained	suspended	from	BSE	and	they	had	applied	for	Cancellation	

of	Suspension	and	retaining	its	position	as	Listed	Company.	
(g) The	RBI	revoked	the	NBFC	License/	Registration	w.e.f.	3rd	July	2018.	
(h) The	Company	has	 failed	 to	upload	 various	policies,	as	 required	by	 the	 SEBI	Regulations,	

2015,	on	the	website	of	the	Company.	
	

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
 

(a) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
(b) The Listing Regulations entered into by the Company with Stock Exchanges and SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 

I	further	report	that:	
 

In regards to the compliance system prevailing in the Company and on examination of the relevant 
documents and records, the Company has not complied with the provisions of Reserve Bank of India 
Act, 1934 to the extent applicable to Non-Banking Financial Companies and Regulations made there 
under which are specifically applicable to the Company. 
 
The NBFC License of the Company has been revoked by the RBI due to non-fulfilment of the Net 
Owned Fund (NOF) requirements stipulated to run a NBFC. 

 
I	further	report	that:	
 
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of the Executive 
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the 
Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance 
with the provisions of the Act. 
 
Adequate Notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, Agenda and detailed Notes 
on Agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining 
further information and clarifications on the Agenda Items before the Meeting and for meaningful 
participation at the Meeting. 
 
As per the Minutes of the Meetings duly recorded and signed by the Chairman, the decisions of the 
Board were unanimous hence, no dissenting views have been recorded. 

I	further	report	that:	
	
There are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and 
operations of the Company to monitor and ensure Compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations 
and guidelines. 
 
I further report that during the audit period the Company has not passed any Special/  Ordinary 
Resolutions which are having major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above 
referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc.  
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   I further report that during the audit period, there were no instances of: 

 
1. Public/Right/Preferential Issue of Shares/Debentures/Sweat Equity ,etc 
2. Redemption/Buy Back of Securities. 
3. Merger/Amalgamation/Reconstruction.etc 
4. Foreign technical Collaborations 

 
I further report that during the audit period the instances of violations and non compliances mentioned 
above may result in attracting penal provisions which are severe in nature and for the Company there is 
a contingency that it may have to pay penalties. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

VYOMA	DESAI	
PLACE	:		MUMBAI								 	 	 	 	 PRACTICING	COMPANY	SECRETARY	
DATE		:		3rd	SEPTEMBER	2021	 	 	 FCS	:	11166	 CP	NO:	23010	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 UDIN:		F011166C000891144	
	
	
This	 report	 is	 to	 be	 read	with	 our	 letter	 of	 even	 date	which	 is	 annexed	 as	 ‘Annexure	A’	which	 forms	 an	
integral	part	of	this	report.	
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‘Annexure	A’	
 
To, 
The Members of, 
SUBWAY	FINANCE	&	INVESTMENT	COMPANY	LIMITED	
(CIN:	L65990MH1983PLC029350)	
Eastern Court, B 101, 1st Floor, 
Junction of Tejpal & Parleshwar Road, Vile Parle,  
Mumbai-400 057 
 
My report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 
 
1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My 
responsibility is to express an opinion on the Secretarial records based on my audit. 
 
2. I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance 
about the correctness of the contents of Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to 
ensure the correct facts as reflected in Secretarial records. I believe that the processes and practices, I 
have followed, provide a reasonable basis for my opinion. 
 
3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Book of Accounts of 
the Company. 
 
4. Wherever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, 
rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 
 
5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, 
standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of 
procedures on test basis. 
 
6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance to the future viability of the Company nor of the 
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 
 
 
 

 
 
 

VYOMA	DESAI	
PLACE	:		MUMBAI								 	 	 	 	 PRACTICING	COMPANY	SECRETARY	
DATE		:			3rd	SEPTEMBER	2021	 	 	 FCS	:	11166	 CP	NO:	23010	
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CERTIFICATE	OF	NON‐DISQUALIFICATION	OF	DIRECTORS	
(Pursuant	to	Regulation	34(3)	and	Schedule	V	Para	C	clause	(10)(i)	of	the	SEBI	(Listing	

Obligations	and	Disclosure	Requirements)	Regulations,	2015)	
 

To,  
The Members of  
SUBWAY	FINANCE	&	INVESTMENT	COMPANY	LIMITED	
(CIN:	L65990MH1983PLC029350)	
Eastern Court, B 101, 1st Floor, 
Junction of Tejpal & Parleshwar Road, Vile Parle,  
Mumbai-400 057 
 
I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the 
Directors of SUBWAY	 FINANCE	 &	 INVESTMENT	 COMPANY	 LIMITED having CIN 
L65990MH1983PLC029350 and having its Registered Office at Eastern Court, B 101, 1st Floor, Junction 
of Tejpal & Parleshwar Road, Vile Parle, Mumbai-400 057 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), 
produced before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with 
Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.  
 
I have noticed that Mr. Dilip Karelia, Director of the Company having two DINs had made an Application 
to MCA for surrender of one of his DIN No. 06425054 through DIR 5 in the month of July 2020 and the 
Application for the same is still pending for Approval due to which his DIR-3 KYC is pending and all the 
other relevant E- Forms are pending. 
 
In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including Directors 
Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and 
explanations furnished to me by the Company & its officers, I hereby certify that none of the Directors 
on the Board of the Company for the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2021 have been debarred or 
disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of Companies by the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority.  
 
Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the 
responsibility of the Management of the Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on the 
basis of my verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company 
nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 
Company.  
 
 
 
	 	 	 	
PLACE:	MUMBAI	 	 	 	 	 VYOMA	DESAI	
DATE:		3rd	SEPTEMBER	2021		 	 															PRACTICING	COMPANY	SECRETARY	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 FCS:	11166	 CP:	23010	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 UDIN:	F011166C000897986	
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Form	No.	MGT	‐11		
Proxy	Form	

[Pursuant	to	Section	105(6)	of	the	Companies	Act,	2013	and	Rule	19(3)	of	the	Companies	
(Management	and	Administration)	Rules,	2014]	

	
CIN    : L65990MH1983PLC029350 
Name of the Company  : SUBWAY FINANCE & INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED 
Registered Office  : Eastern Court, B 101, 1st Floor, Junction of Tejpal & Parleshwar  

Road, Vile Parle, Mumbai — 400 057.       
	

Name of the Member(s) :.................................................................................................. 
Registered address  :.................................................................................................. 
E-mail Id   :.................................................................................................. 
Folio No/Client Id/DP ID :.................................................................................................. 
No. of Shares   :.................................................................................................. 
 
I/We, being the Member of the above named Company, hereby appoint 
 
Name  :.......................................................................................................................... 
Address :.......................................................................................................................... 
E-mail Id :.......................................................................................................................... 
Signature :_____________________ 

Or	failing	him/her	
Name  :.......................................................................................................................... 
Address :.......................................................................................................................... 
E-mail Id :.......................................................................................................................... 
Signature :_____________________ 

Or	failing	him/her	
Name  :.......................................................................................................................... 
Address :.......................................................................................................................... 
E-mail Id :.......................................................................................................................... 
Signature :_____________________ 
 
As my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 38th Annual 
General Meeting of the Company to be held on 30th September, 2021 at 03:00 p.m. at Eastern Court, B 
101, 1st Floor, Junction of Tejpal & Parleshwar Road, Vile Parle, Mumbai 400057 and at any 
adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below: 
 
Resolution	
No.		

Resolution	 For	 Against

Ordinary	Business	
1.  Adoption of the Audited Financial Statement of the 

Company for the year ended 31st March 2021 including 
the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2021, 
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on that 
date along with the Reports of the Board of Directors and 
Auditors thereon. 

 

2. Mrs. Sangita Shah (DIN: 07788677) Director of the  
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Company, being eligible, offers herself for re-
appointment. 

3. Mrs. Bhavana Shah (DIN: 07788668) Director of the 
Company, being eligible, offers herself for re-
appointment. 

 

 
 
 
Signed this ________ day of 2021. 
 
...........................................              ....................................... 
Signature of the Proxy       Signature of the Shareholder 
 
 
Note:	This	form	of	proxy	in	order	to	be	effective	should	be	duly	completed	and	deposited	at	the	
Registered	 Office	 of	 the	 Company,	 not	 less	 than	 48	 hours	 before	 the	 Commencement	 of	 the	
Meeting.		
 
 

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

Affix Re. 1 

Revenue 

Stamp 
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ATTENDANCE	SLIP	
	

PLEASE	COMPLETE	THIS	ATTENDANCE	SLIP	AND	HAND	IT	OVER	AT	THE	ENTRANCE	OF	THE	
MEETING	HALL	

	
	

Member/ Proxy: ...................................................................................................................................................... 
(First)			 	 (Middle)	 	 	 (Surname)	

 
I hereby record my presence at the 38th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on 30th 
September, 2021 at 03:00 p.m. at Eastern Court, B 101, 1st Floor Junction of Tejpal & Parleshwar 
Road, Vile Parle, Mumbai 400057. 
 
Folio/Client ID  
 
 
No. of Shares Held  
 
 

------------------------------------- 
                        (Signature of Member/ Proxy) 
 

Note:	This	attendance	slip	is	valid	only	in	case	of	shares	are	held	on	the	date	of	Meeting.	
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Form	No.	MGT‐	12	
Polling	Paper	

[Pursuant	to	Section	109(5)	of	the	Companies	Act,	2013	and	Rule	21(1)	(c)	of	the	Companies	(Management	
and	Administration)	Rules,	2014]	

SUBWAY	FINANCE	&	INVESTMENT	COMPANY	LIMITED 	
Regd. Office: Eastern Court, B 101, 1st Floor Junction of Tejpal & Parleshwar Road,  

Vile Parle, Mumbai-400 057 
CIN: L65990MH1983PLC029350 

38TH	ANNUAL	GENERAL	MEETING	

BALLOT	PAPER
Sr.	No.	 Particulars Details	

1. Name of the First named Shareholder 
(in Block Letters) 

2. Postal Address: 
 
 

3. Registered Folio No. 
 

4. Class of Share Equity Share @ Rs. 10/- each 
I hereby exercise my vote in respect of Ordinary/Special Resolutions enumerated below by recording 
my assent or dissent to the said resolutions in the following manner: 

Item	
No.	

Items	 No.	of	
shares	
held	by	
me*	

I	assent	to	the	
resolution	
(“For”)	

I	dissent	from	
the	resolution	
(“Against”)	

ORDINARY	BUSINESS	
1. To consider and adopt the Audited 

Financial Statements, Report of the Board 
of Directors and Auditors Report for 
Financial Year ended 31st March 2021 

 

2. Mrs. Sangita Shah (DIN: 07788677)
Director of the Company, being eligible, 
offers herself for re-appointment. 

 

3. Mrs. Bhavana Shah (DIN: 07788668)
Director of the Company, being eligible, 
offers herself for re-appointment. 

 

 

* Entitlement of shareholders to cast their vote at the 38th Annual General Meeting will be reckoned on 
the cut-off date i.e. 22nd September 2021.  Accordingly, the number of shares held by Shareholder on 
such aforesaid date will only be considered. 

Instructions:		

1. This Ballot paper is for the members who have not voted through Remote E-voting facility. A 
member can opt for only one mode of voting i.e. either through remote E-voting or by Ballot 
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paper. If a Member casts votes in both the modes, then vote cast through Remote E-Voting shall 
prevail and Ballot paper shall be treated as invalid. 

2. The vote should be cast either in favour or against by putting tick (√) mark in the column 
provided for assent or dissent. 

3. This form should be completed and signed by the Member/Proxy Holder as per the specimen 
signatures registered with the Company/Depository. In case of joint holding, this form should be 
completed and signed by the first named member. 

4. Unsigned, incomplete, improperly or incorrectly tick marked Ballot papers will be rejected. A 
Ballot paper will also be rejected if it is received torn, defaced or mutilated  to  an  extent  which  
makes it difficult for the Scrutinizer to identify either the member or as to whether the votes are 
in favour or against or if the signature  cannot  be verified. 

5. The decision of Scrutinizer on the validity of the Ballot paper and any other related matter shall 
be final. 

6. The Scrutinizer will collate the votes downloaded from the Remote E-Voting system and votes 
cast through Ballot paper to declare the final result for each of the Resolutions enumerated 
above. 

7. The Results shall be declared by the Chairman within 3 days from the date of the 38th Annual 
General Meeting.  

 

 

 

 

 

PLACE:		MUMBAI	 	 	 	 	 	 ____________________________		
DATE:			 (Signature	of	the	Shareholder/	Proxy	Holder)	
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SUBWAY FINANCE & INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED 
CIN : L65990MH1983PLC029350

         

Balance Sheet as at 31‐Mar‐2021                   In(₹)

  

Particulars 

No
te 
No
. 

 Figures as at 31 
March, 2021  

 Figures as at 31 
March, 2020  

   1  2  3  4 

   ASSETS          

1  Non‐current assets          

   (a) Plant, Property and Equipment    
                                   
‐    

                                 
‐    

   (b) Capital work‐in‐progress    
                                   
‐    

                                 
‐    

   (c) Investment property    
                                   
‐    

                                 
‐    

   (d) Goodwill    
                                   
‐    

                                 
‐    

   (e) Other Intangible assets    
                                   
‐    

                                 
‐    

   (f) Intangible assets under development    
                                   
‐    

                                 
‐    

   (g) Biological Assets other than bearer plants    
                                   
‐    

                                 
‐    

   (h) Financial Assets    
                                   
‐    

                                 
‐    

   (i) Investments    
                                   
‐    

                                 
‐    

   (ii) Trade Receivables    
                                   
‐    

                                 
‐    

   (iii) Loans  1
                       
1,46,11,396  

                        
1,28,66,764  

   (i) Deferred tax assets (net)     
                                   
‐    

                                 
‐    

   (j) Other non‐current assets    
                                   
‐    

                                 
‐    

   Total ‐ Non‐current asset   
                       
1,46,11,396  

                        
1,28,66,764  

2  Current assets          

   (a) Inventories    
                                   
‐    

                                 
‐    

   (b) Financial Assets    
                                   
‐    

                                 
‐    

   (i) Investments    
                                   
‐    

                                 
‐    

   (ii) Trade Receivables    
                                   
‐    

                                 
‐    

   (iii) Cash and cash equivalents  2
                            
1,18,482  

                           
38,49,749  
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   (iv) Bank balances other than (iii) above    
                                   
‐    

                                 
‐    

   (v) Loans    
                                   
‐    

                                 
‐    

   (vi) Others (to be specified)    
                                   
‐    

                                 
‐    

   (c) Current Tax Assets (Net0    
                                   
‐    

                                 
‐    

   (d) Other current assets  3
                                   
3,672  

                                 
‐    

   Total ‐ Current asset   
                             
1,22,154  

                           
38,49,749  

   Total ‐ ASSETS   
                       
1,47,33,550  

                       
1,67,16,513  

              

   EQUITY AND LIABILITIES          

   Equity          

   (a)  Equity Share Capital  4
                        
1,10,25,000  

                        
1,10,25,000  

   (b) Other Equity  5
                          
24,69,173  

                           
35,95,387  

   Total Equity   
                      
1,34,94,173  

                       
1,46,20,387  

   LIABILITIES          

   Non‐current liabilities          

   (a) Financial Liabilties          

   (i) Borrowings  6
                            
7,39,594  

                           
16,97,694  

   (a) Lease liabilities    
                                   
‐    

                                 
‐    

   (ii) Trade Payables    
                                   
‐    

                                 
‐    

  
(A) Total outstanding dues of mirco enterprises and small 
enterprises; and    

                                   
‐    

                                 
‐    

  
(B) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 
enterprises and small enterprises     

                                   
‐    

                                 
‐    

  
(iii) other financials liabilities (other than specified in(b), to 
be specified)    

                                   
‐    

                                 
‐    

   (b) Provisions   7
                             
2,13,835  

                                 
83,835  

   (c) Deferred tax liabilities    
                                   
‐    

                                 
‐    

   (d) Other non‐currrent liabilities    
                                   
‐    

                                 
‐    

   Total ‐ Non‐current liabilities   
                             
9,53,429  

                           
17,81,529  

   Current Liabilities          

   (a) Financial Liabilities    
                                   
‐    

                                 
‐    

   (i) Borrowings                                                                          
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‐     ‐    

   (ii) Lease Liabilities    
                                   
‐    

                                 
‐    

   (ii) Trade Payables:‐    
                                   
‐    

                                 
‐    

  
(A) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 
enterprises    

                                   
‐    

                                 
‐    

  
(B) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 
enterprises and small enterprises  8

                             
2,85,948  

                             
3,14,234  

  
(iii)  Other financial liabilities (other than those specified in 
item (c) )    

                                   
‐    

                                 
‐    

   (b) Other current liabilities  9
                                   
‐    

                                 
363  

   (c) Provisions    
                                   
‐    

                                 
‐    

   (d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net)    
                                   
‐    

                                 
‐    

   Total ‐ Current liabilities   
                             
2,85,948  

                             
3,14,597  

   Total Equity and Liabilities   
                       
1,47,33,550  

                       
1,67,16,513  

     
For JPC & Co   For and On behalf of the Board  
       
         
       
Jigna Pranav Chabhadia  Ishan Rahul Shah  Sangita Kalpesh 

Shah 
Chartered Accountants  Managing 

Director 
Non executive 
Director 

Firm Reg. No.:  150459W  DIN: 06966381  DIN : 07788677 
Membership No.:  154284    
Place: Mumbai    
Date: September 3, 2021    

   Sivakumar 
Sundaram 

Mayur Kantilal 
Shah 

  
Company 
Secretary 

CFO 
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                            Statement of Profit and Loss for the period from 1st April, 2020 to 31st 
March, 2021 

  
In(₹)

  

Particulars 

Note No. 

Figures for 
the year 
ended on 

31st March, 
2021 

Figures for 
the year 
ended on 

31st 
March, 
2020 

   1  2  3  4 

I  Revenue From Operations     
  

‐   
  

‐   

II  Other Income  10 
                        
6,96,763  

                      
10,67,455  

III  Total Income (I+II)   
                        
6,96,763  

                      
10,67,455  

              

IV  Expenses           

   Cost of Material consumed    
  

‐   
  

‐   

   Purchases of Stock‐in‐Trade    
  

‐   
  

‐   

  

Changes in inventories of finished 
goods, Stock‐in ‐Trade and workin‐
progress    

  
‐   

  
‐   

   Employee benefits expense  11 
                        
1,50,000  

                      
‐    

   Finance costs          

  
Depreciation and amortization 
expenses          

   Other expenses  12 
                      
16,72,978  

                      
33,36,670  

   Total expenses (lV)   
                      
18,22,978  

                      
33,36,670  

V 
Profit/(loss) before exceptional items 
and tax (I‐IV)    

  
(11,26,215)

  
(22,69,215

)

VI  Exceptional Items    
                        
‐    

                      
‐    

VII 
Profit/ (loss) before exceptions items 
and tax(V‐VI)    

  
(11,26,215)

  
(22,69,215

)

VIII  Tax expense:    
                        
‐    

                      
‐    

   (1) Current tax    
                        
‐    

                     
‐    

   (2) Deferred tax    
                        
‐    

                      
‐    

IX 
Profit (Loss) for the period from 
continuing operations (VlI‐VlII)    

  
(11,26,215)

  
(22,69,215

)

X  Profit/(loss) from discontinued                                                    
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operations  ‐     ‐    

XI 
Tax expenses of discontinued 
operations    

                        
‐    

                      
‐    

XII 
Profit/(loss) from Discontinued 
operations (after tax) (X‐XI)    

                        
‐    

                      
‐    

XIII  Profit/(loss) for the period (IX+XII)    

  
(11,26,215)

  
(22,69,215

)

XIV  Other Comprehensive Income    
                        
‐    

                      
‐    

  
A. (i) Items that will not be reclassifled 
to profit or loss    

                        
‐    

                       
‐    

  
(ii) Income tax relating to items that 
will not be reclassified  to profit or loss   

                        
‐    

                      
‐    

  
 B. (i) Items that will be reclassified to 
profit or loss    

                        
‐    

                      
‐    

  
(ii)  lncome tax relating to items that 
will be reclassified to profit or loss    

                        
‐    

                      
‐    

XV 

Total Comprehensive Income for the 
period (XIII+XIV)Comprising Profit 
(Loss) and  other.comprehensive 
Income for the period )    

                        
‐    

                      
‐    

XVI 
Earnings per equity share (for 
continuing operation):    

                        
‐    

                      
‐    

   (1) Basic    
  

(1.02)
  

(2.06)

   (2) Diluted    
                        
‐    

                      
‐    

XVII 
Earnings per equity share (for 
discontinued operation):    

                        
‐    

                      
‐    

   (1) Basic    
                        
‐    

                      
‐    

   (2) Diluted    
                        
‐    

                      
‐    

XVIII 
Earning per equity share (for 
discontinued & continuing operation)    

                        
‐    

                      
‐    

   (1)Basic    
                        
‐    

                      
‐    

   (2) Diluted    
                        
‐    

                      
‐    

        
                        
‐    

                      
‐    

     
For JPC & Co  For and On behalf of 

the Board  
Jigna Pranav Chabhadia  Ishan Rahul 

Shah 
Sangita 
Kalpesh 
Shah 

Chartered Accountants  Managing 
Director 

Non 
executive 
Director 
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Firm Reg. No.:  150459W  DIN: 
06966381 

DIN : 
07788677 

Membership No.:  154284    
Place: Mumbai    
Date: September 3, 2021    

   Sivakumar 
Sundaram 

Mayur 
Kantilal 
Shah 

  
Company 
Secretary 

CFO 

              

 
SUBWAY FINANCE & INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED 

CIN : L65990MH1983PLC029350 

Statement of Cash Flows as on 31st March 2021                    In(₹)

Particulars  2021  2020 

Cash flows from operating 
activities       
Profit before taxation                           (11,26,214)   

(22,69,215)
     

Adjustments for:      

Depreciation    

Prior Period Adjustment for Tax      

Working capital changes:      

(Increase) / Decrease in Provisions                               1,25,965    
(63,389)

(Increase) / Decrease in Borrowings      

(Increase) / Decrease in Trade and 
Trade Payables 

                               (28,286)   
(4,72,054)

Less : Direct Taxes    

Net cash from operating 
activities 

                         (10,28,535)   
(28,04,658)

        
Cash flows from investing 
activities 

  

  
Investment in Fixed Deposits      

Purchase of property, plant and 
equipment 

    

Proceeds from sale of equipment      

Increase/ Decrease in the long 
Term Advance 

                         (17,44,632)   
80,91,881 

Investment income    

Net cash used in investing 
activities 

                        (17,44,632)   
80,91,881 
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Cash flows from financing 
activities 

  
  

Proceeds from issue of share 
capital 

  
  

Proceeds from long‐term 
borrowings       
Payment of long‐term borrowings                             (9,58,100)                        

(18,47,821) 

Net cash used in financing 
activities 

                           (9,58,100)                        
(18,47,821) 

        
Net increase in cash and cash 
equivalents                           (37,31,267) 

                          
34,39,402  

Cash and cash equivalents at 
beginning of period                             38,49,749  

                            
4,10,347  

Cash and cash equivalents at end of 
period                               1,18,482  

                          
38,49,749  

     
For JPC & Co   For and On behalf of the Board  
     

       

     

Jigna Pranav Chabhadia  Ishan Rahul Shah Sangita Kalpesh 
Shah 

Chartered Accountants  Managing Director  Non executive 
Director 

Firm Reg. No.:  150459W  DIN: 06966381  DIN : 07788677 
Membership No.:  154284    
Place: Mumbai    
Date: September 3, 2021    

   Sivakumar Sundaram Mayur Kantilal 
Shah 

   Company Secretary  CFO 

        

 

 

Additional Regulatory Information 

1  Loans or Advances in the nature of loans are granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related 
parties (as defined under Companies Act, 2013), either severally or jointly with any other person, that 
are: 

Total  Amount of loan or advance in the 
nature of loan outstanding 

Percentage to the 
total Loans and 
Advances in the 
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nature of loans 

Directors 
                                                                  
6,79,793   92% 

Related Parties 
                                                                  
59,801   8% 

Total 
                                                                  
7,39,594     

2  Accounting Ratios 

PARTICULARS 
Year ended March 31st 

2021  2020 

(a) Current Ratio  Current Assets  0.43  12.24

   Current Liabilities       

           

(b) Debt Equity 
Ratio   Total Debt   0.09  0.18

   Shareholder's Equity       

           

(c) Debt Service 
Coverage Ratio 

Earnings available for debt 
services*  NA  NA 

   Interest + Installments       

           

*Earnings available for debt services = Net profit (after taxes) + Non‐cash operating expenses+ 
Interest + Other Adjustments  

           

(d) Return on Equity 
Net Profit after taxes ‐ Preference 
dividend (if any) X 100 

                                         
‐0.08  

                                 
‐0.16  

  
Net worth / Equity Shareholder's 
Fund       

           

           

(e) Trade Payables 
turnover ratio  Sales / Revenue  2.44  3.40

   Trade Payables       

           

Net capital turnover 
ratio  Sales / Cost of Goods Sold  0.05  0.07

   Net Assets       

           

Net Profit ratio  Earnings after taxes x 100  ‐161.64  ‐212.58

   Sales       

           

Return on Capital 
employed   Earnings before interest and taxes  ‐0.08  ‐0.14

  
Capital Employed (Total Assets ‐
Current Liabilities)       
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Return on 
Investment  Return / Profit / Earnings x 100  NA  NA 

   Investment       

           

 

NOTE 1: Non‐current loans 

PARTICULARS 

Year ended March 
31st 

2021  2020 

Unsecured, considered good        

Loans to Related Parties 
     
1,27,84,396  

     
1,10,3
9,764  

Other Advances 
        
18,27,000  

        
18,27,
000  

Total 
     
1,46,11,396 

   
1,28,6
6,764  

NOTE 2: Cash and cash equivalents 

PARTICULARS 

Year ended March 
31st 

2021  2020 

Balances with banks       
Axis Bank A/c 

              
54,006  

       
38,25,27
3  

Kotak Mahindra A/c                
24,091  

             
24,091  

BANK GRAND TOTAL: (A) 
              
78,097  

        
38,49,3
64  

Cash on hand: (B) 
             
40,385  

                 
385  

Total (A+B) 
          
1,18,482  

        
38,49,7
49  

NOTE 3: Other Current assets 

PARTICULARS  Year ended March 
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31st 

2021  2020 

Unsecured, considered good       

Advances other than capital advances        

Others Advances ‐ TDS receivable 
                
3,672  

                 
‐    

Total 
                
3,672  

                  
‐    

NOTE 4: Equity share capital  

PARTICULARS 

Year ended March 
31st 

2021  2020 

Authorised       

 11,50,000 Equity Share of Rs. 10/‐ each  
     
1,15,00,000  

     
1,15,
00,0
00  

        
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital       

11,02,500 Equity Share of Rs. 10/‐ each 
     
1,10,25,000  

    
1,10,
25,0
00  

Total 
     
1,10,25,000  

   
1,10,
25,0
00  

Notes: 

a) Reconciliation of equity shares outstanding 

PARTICULARS 

Year ended March 
31st 

2021  2020 

Number of Shares Outstanding at The Beginning of The 
Year 

        
11,02,500  

       
11,02,50
0  

Number of Shares Issued During The Year 
                     
‐    

                 
‐    

Number of Shares Bought Back  During The Year 
                     
‐    

                 
‐    

Number of Shares Outstanding at The End  
        
11,02,500  

        
11,02,5
00  
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b) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity 
shares 
The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of ` 2 per 
share. Each shareholder is entitled to one  
vote per equity share 

c) Details of Share holders holding more than 5% 
shares in the Company  

Name of the  Shareholder 

Year ended March 31st 
Year ended March 

31st 

2021  2020 

No. of 
shares  % of held 

No. of 
shares  % of held

Suketu Bhogilal Shah  
             
74,420   6.75% 

               
74,420   6.75%

Nitin Kantilal Shah  
             
74,420   6.75% 

               
74,420   6.75%

Harshad Kantilal Shah 
            
74,420   6.75% 

               
74,420   6.75%

Mayuk Kantilal Shah  
             
74,420   6.75% 

               
74,420   6.75%

Rahuk Kantilal Shah 
             
74,420   6.75% 

               
74,420   6.75%

Kalpesh Kanubhai Shah  
             
74,420   6.75% 

               
74,420   6.75%

Total 
          
4,46,520   40.50% 

           
4,46,520   40.50%

NOTE 5: Other Equity 

PARTICULARS 
Year ended March 31st 

2021  2020 

Reserve and surplus (nature and purpose of each 
reserve is given in notes below)       

a) General Reserve 
           
9,25,000  

          
9,25,000  

b) Reserves under section 45IC of RBI Act, 1934 
        
34,99,956  

        
34,99,956  

c) Profit & Loss during the year  ‐19,55,783.3
         ‐
8,29,569  

TOTAL 
        
24,69,173  

        
35,95,387  

NOTE 6: Non‐current borrowings 

PARTICULARS 
Year ended March 31st 

2021  2020 

Unsecured       
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Unsecured Loans From Director 
           6,79,793  

          
6,79,793  

Unsecured Loans ‐Related Parties 
              59,801  

       
10,17,90
1  

TOTAL            7,39,594  

        
16,97,6
94  

 
NOTE 7: Provisions 

PARTICULARS 
Year ended March 31st 

2021  2020 

Provision for employee benefits       

Provision For Salary                30,000  
                 
‐    

Others Provisions       

Provision For Professional Fees             1,00,000  
                 
‐    

Contigent Provisions against Standard Assets                 83,835  
             
83,835  

TOTAL            2,13,835  
            
83,835  

NOTE 8: Trade payables 

PARTICULARS 
Year ended March 31st 

2021  2020 

Unsecured considered good, less than 6 months. 
           2,85,948  

          
3,14,234  

        

TOTAL            2,85,948  

         
3,14,23
4  

NOTE 9: Other current liabilities 

PARTICULARS 
Year ended March 31st 

2021  2020 

Others       
TDS 

                      ‐    
                 
363  

TOTAL                        ‐    
                 
363  
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NOTE 10: Other Incomes 

PARTICULARS 
Year ended March 31st 

2021  2020 

Interest income on‐       

Interest on loan 
          
6,96,763  

     
10,67,455  

TOTAL 
           
6,96,763  

     
10,67,455  

 
 
NOTE 11: Employee benefits expense 

PARTICULARS 
Year ended March 31st 

2021  2020 

Salary and wages 
          
1,50,000                       ‐   

Contribution to provident and other funds                         ‐                        ‐   

Employee stock option expenses                         ‐                        ‐   

Staff welfare expenses                         ‐                        ‐   

TOTAL 
           
1,50,000                       ‐   

NOTE 12: Other Expenses 

PARTICULARS 
Year ended March 31st 

2021  2020 

Royalty on minerals                         ‐                        ‐   

Consumption of stores and spare parts                         ‐                        ‐   

Consumption of packing materials                         ‐                        ‐   

Bank Charges 
                 
1,325  

             
3,422  

Repairs                         ‐                        ‐   

Audit fees 
           
1,00,000  

        
1,00,000  

Annual Listing and custody Fees 
           
4,10,640  

      
27,04,980  

Professional Fees 
           
8,46,700  

        
3,52,100  

Rent                         ‐                        ‐   

Statutory Expenses 
             
92,300  

       
1,31,697  

Interest expenses                         ‐   
             
9,889  

Monitoring Foreing Investment Limit Charges              
11,800  

          
11,800  

Interest on Late Payment TDS 
                    
660  

             
1,282  
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Technology and know‐how fees 
                 
7,228                       ‐   

Advertisement 
             
60,738  

          
21,500  

Conveyance expenses 
              
16,536                       ‐   

Office Expenses               
40,991                       ‐   

ROC Filling Fees                
13,200                       ‐   

Share Transfer Fees               
70,860                       ‐   

TOTAL 
         
16,72,978  

     
33,36,670  

 

SUBWAY FINANCE & INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED 

 NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

       

1  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES      

    

a.  Basis of preparation of financial statements      

  

 The  financial  statements have been prepared  in accordance with  Indian Accounting Standards  (Ind 
AS) as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended from time to time 
and  notified  under  section  133  of  the  Companies  Act,  2013  (the  Act)  along  with  other  relevant 
provisions  of  the  Act,  the  Master  Direction  –  Non‐Banking  Financial  Company  –  Systemically 
Important Non‐Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 
(‘the  NBFC Master  Directions’)  and  notification  for  Implementation  of  Indian  Accounting  Standard 
vide  circular  RBI/2019‐20/170  DOR(NBFC).CC.PD.No.109/22.10.106/2019‐20  dated  13  March  2020 
(‘RBI Notification for Implementation of Ind AS’) issued by RBI.  

         

b.  Use of estimates      

  

The preparation of  financial  statements  is  in  conformity with  Indian Accounting  Standards  (Ind AS) 
which require the management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts 
of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements 
and the reported amounts of income and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could 
differ  from those estimates and differences between actual results and estimates are recognised  in 
the periods in which the results are known/materialised. 

       

c.  Revenue recognition    

  

(i) Revenue  is  recognised post  the  rendering of  services and at  the point when  there  is  reasonable 
certainty  of  its  ultimate  realisation/collection.
(ii)  Dividend  income  is  recognised  when  the  right  to  receive  the  dividend  is  established.
(iii) Interest income is recognised on accrual basis. 

       

d.  Fixed assets and depreciation

   Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquistion including expenses incidental to their acquition less 

   accumulated depreciation and impairment      
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e.  Investments       

  

Investments  are  classified  as  non‐current  or  current.  Non‐current  investments  are  carried  at  cost, 
however,  provision  for  diminution  in  the  value  of  long‐term  investments  is  made  to  recognise  a 
decline, other than temporary, in the value of investments. The provision for diminution in the value 
of  the  quoted  long‐term  investments  is made  to  recognise  the  decline  at  lower  of  cost  or market 
value, determined on the basis of the quoted prices of individual investment. Provision for diminution 
in the value of unquoted long‐term investments is made as per the Management's estimate. Current 
investments are carried at lower of cost or fair value. 

         

f.  Taxation      

  
Tax expense comprises current tax and deferred 
tax. 

  

  

Provision for current tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the current accounting 
year in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961. 

  

Deferred  tax  for  timing differences between the book and tax profits  for  the year  is accounted for, 
using  the  tax rates and  laws that apply substantively as on the date of balance sheet. Deferred tax 
assets arising from timing differences are recognised to the extent there is reasonable certainty that 
these would be realised in future. 

  

  

Deferred tax assets, in case of unabsorbed losses and unabsorbed depreciation, are recognised only if 
there is virtual certainty that such deferred tax asset can be realised against future taxable profits. 

       

         

        

g.  Borrowing costs      

  

Borrowing  costs  that  are  attributable  to  the  acquisition  or  construction  of  qualifying  assets  are 
capitalised  as  part  of  the  cost  of  such  assets.  A  qualifying  asset  is  one  that  necessarily  takes  a 
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to 
the profit and loss account. 

         

h.  Foreign currency transactions

  

Transactions  in  foreign  currency  if  any are  recorded at  rates of exchange prevailing on  the date of 
transaction. Foreign currency monetary items are reported using closing rate of exchange at the end 
of  the year. The resulting exchange gain/loss  is  reflected  in  the profit and  loss account. Other non‐
monetary items, like fixed assets, investments in equity shares, are carried in terms of historical cost 
using the exchange rate at the date of transaction. 

         

i.  Advances:      

  

Advances given by the company are distressed and company may record them as NPA in forthcoming 
periods since there is NIL /negligible recoveries. 
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j. 
Provisions, contingent liabilities and 
contingent assets 

    

  

Contingent liabilities are possible but not probable obligations as on the balance sheet date, based on 
the available evidence. Provisions are recognised when there is a present obligation as a result of past 
event;  and  it  is  probable  that  an  outflow  of  resources will  be  required  to  settle  the  obligation,  in 
respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are determined based on best estimate 
required to settle the obligation at  the balance sheet date. Contingent assets are not recognised  in 
the financial statements. 

         

k.  Earning Per Share 

  

i)  Basic  earnings  per  share:  It  is  calculated  by  dividing
‐  The  profit  attributable  to  owners  of  the  Company
‐  By  the  weighted  average  number  of  equity  shares  outstanding  during  the  financial  year
(ii) Diluted earnings per share: Diluted earnings per share adjust the figures used in the determination 
of  basic  earnings  per  share  to  take  into  account:
‐ The after  income tax effect of  interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential 
equity  shares,  and
‐  The  weighted  average  number  of  additional  equity  shares  that  would  have  been  outstanding 
assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares which includes stock options granted to 
employees. 

  

   For  year  ended 
31/03/2021 

For  year  ended 
31/03/2020 

  
Numerator  for  Basic  and  Diluted  earning  per 
share 

     

   Net Profit after tax for the year (a)                     (11,26,214)  ‐                       22,69,215  

  
Denominator  for Basic and Diluted earning per 
share 

  

   weighted average number of shares (b)                    11,02,500                          11,02,500 

   Basic and Diluted Earning per share [(a)/(b)]                            (1.02)  ‐                                 2.06 

   Face Value per share (in Rs.)                                   10                                        10  

         

l.  List of Related Parties and Their Relationships      

   Ishah Shah ‐ Director    

   Eco Fitness ‐ Relative of Director is Partner 

   Harshad K Shah ‐ Relative of Director      

   Kalpesh K Shah ‐ Relative of Director   

   Mayur K Shah ‐ Relative of Director      

   Shah & Mehta Associates ‐ Relative of Director is Partner 

   Suketu B Shah ‐ Relative of Director       

       

   

m.  Related Party Disclosures       

    

   Following transactions were carried out in the ordinary course of business with the parties referred to 
in  point  (l.)  above.  There was no  amount written  off  or written back  from  such  parties  during  the 
year.  The  related  parties  included  in  the  various  categories  above, where  transactions  have  taken 
place are given below: 
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   Ishan Shah     Amount (in Rs.) 

   Opening as on 1st April 2020                                        ‐  

   Less: Loan Repaid                                     (363)

   Closing as on 31st March 2021                                  (363)

    

        

   Harshad Shah   Amount (in Rs.) 

   Opening as on 1st April 2020                               9,99,801 

   Less: Loan Repaid                               9,40,000 

   Closing as on 31st March 2021                                  59,801 

        

   Kalpesh K Shah     Amount (in Rs.) 

   Opening as on 1st April 2020                                  18,100 

   Less: Loan Repaid                                        ‐  

   Closing as on 31st March 2021                                  18,100 

        

        

   Shah & Mehta Associates     Amount (in Rs.) 

   Opening as on 1st April 2020                          27,90,313 

   Less: Loan Repaid                                (15,000)

   Closing as on 31st March 2021                            27,75,313 

        

    
n.  Previous years figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the 

current year’s classifications/disclosures. 

         
For
r 

JPC & Co 
 For and On behalf of the Board  

       
         

       

     

   Ishan Rahul Shah  Sangita Kalpesh Shah 

Jigna Pranav Chabhadia  Managing Director Non executive Director

Chartered Accountants  DIN: 06966381  DIN : 07788677 
Firm Reg. No.:  150459W    
Membership No.:  154284    
UDIN:     

Place: Mumbai  Sivakumar Sundaram  Mayur Kantilal Shah 

Date: September 3, 2021  Company Secretary  CFO 

     

 

 

 



	

 

INDEPE

To, 
The mem
Subway F
 
Report o
 
Opinion
 
We have
Limited 
Loss, and
including
 
In our op
aforesaid
(“the Ac
principle
the profi
on that d
2015 of
Disclosur
 
Basis for
 
a. As pe

Regis
runni
doub
statem
 

b. Intere
partie
repor
in thi

Aaradh

NDENT AU

mbers of 
Finance and

on the Finan

n 

e audited the
which comp
d statement 
g a summary

pinion and t
d standalone
ct”) in the m
es generally 
t and total c

date. The Fin
f Compan
re Requirem

r Opinion 

er informati
stration  has 
ing an NBF

bt about the
ments have b

est Income- 
es while act
rt & our opin
is regard. 

hya Residen

UDITORS R

d Investment

ncial Stateme

e standalone
prise the bal
 of cash flow
y of significa

o the best of
e financial st
manner so r
 accepted in
comprehensi
nancial State
nies Act 
ments) Regul

ion provide
 been revoke

FC. These co
e company’
been prepar

 Income has
tual has not
nion is only 

J P
Charte

ncy, Cama L

REPORT 

t Company l

ents 

e financial st
lance sheet 
ws for the y
ant accounti

f our inform
tatements giv
required and

n India, of th
ive income, 
ements are i
2013, Reg
ations 2015. 

d to us & a
ed by RBI du
onditions in
’s ability to
red on a goin

s been recog
t been made
 based on co

SUBWAY	FI

P C & C
ered Accou

 
Lane, Ghatko

limited. 

tatements of 
as at 31st M

year then en
ing policies a

mation and ac
ve the inform
d give a tru

he state of af
 its cash flow
in Complian
gulation 33
 

as per notes 
ue to non- fu

ndicate a ma
o continue 
ng concern b

gnized on th
e during thi

onfirmation 

INANCE	&	IN

 
Co. 
untants 

opar West, M

 Subway Fin
March 2021, 
nded, and n
and other ex

ccording to 
mation requ
ue and fair 
ffairs of the 
ws and chan
nce with Ind
3 of SEB

 to financial
ulfillment of
aterial uncer
as going co

basis. 

he basis of 
is period. M
& informatio

NVESTMENT

Mumbai – 4

nance And I
 and the sta

notes to the 
xplanatory in

the explana
uired by the 
 view in co
 Company a

nges in equit
dian Account
BI (Listing 

l statements
f NOF requir
rtainty that 
oncern. How

conformatio
Matter has b
on provided

T	COMPANY	

59

400 086. 

nvestment C
atement of P

financial sta
nformation. 

tions given 
Companies 

onformity ac
as at March 
ty for the ye
ting Standar
 Obligatio

s the NBFC 
rement stipu
may cast si

wever, the 

on received 
been qualifie
d by the man

LIMITED	

9 | P a g e

Company 
Profit and 
atements, 
 

to us, the 
Act, 2013 

ccounting 
 31, 2021, 

ear ended 
rds Rules 

ons and 

 License/ 
ulated for 
ignificant 
financial 

from the 
ed in our 
nagement 



	

 
Furth
said l
 

c. Adva
given
recor
the sa
Furth
regar

 
d. As p

year 
depar
incom
 

Qualifie
 

In our op
aforesaid
and give
India, of 
ended on

Key Aud
 
Key audi
our audit
in the co
opinion t
 
Managem

The Com
Compani
give a tr
accordan
Standard

Aara

hermore, the
loan by the N

ances and P
n to parties 
rd & interest
aid account 
hermore, sin
rding the Lo

er explanati
in one of 

rtment due 
me tax matte

d Opinion 

pinion and t
d financial st
e a true and
 the state of
n that date. 

dit Matters 

it matters ar
t of the stand

ontext of our
thereon, and

ment’s Resp

mpany’s Boa
ies Act, 2013

rue and fair 
nce with the
ds  specified 

adhya Resid

ere are no sp
NBFC durin

Provisioning-
while pursu

t has Not be
as NPA & h

nce the NBFC
ans & Adva

ion provide
the current
to recoverie

er 

o the best of
tatements g

d fair view i
f affairs of th

re those mat
dalone finan
r audit of th

d we have pr

ponsibility f

ard of Direc
3 (“the Act”
 view of the

e accounting
  under  Sect

J 
Char

dency, Cama

pecific docum
ng the said p

- The comp
uing NBFC 
en received 

has not made
C license of 

ances are also

d to us, the
t account o
es of statuto

f our inform
ive the infor
n conformit
he Company

tters that, in 
ncial stateme
he standalon
rovide a sep

for the Finan

ctors is resp
”) with respe
e financial p

g principles 
tion  133  of  

SUBWAY	FI

 P C & 
rtered Acco

 
a Lane, Ghat

mentation av
eriod. 

pany is unab
business. Th

 by company
e requisite pr
 the compan
o in high risk

ere was no s
of the comp
ry dues from

mation and ac
rmation req
ty with the 
y as at Marc

 our professi
ents of the cu
ne financial 
arate qualifi

ncial Statem

ponsible for 
ect to the pr
position and
 generally a
 the  Act,  re

INANCE	&	IN

 
 Co. 
ountants 

tkopar West

vailable for c

ble to substi
here is no l
y since long
rovisions in 
ny is revoke
k. 

significant b
pany since 
m a director

ccording to 
quired by the

accounting 
ch 31, 2021, 

ional judgm
urrent perio
 statements 
ied opinion o

ments 

 the matters
reparation o
d financial p
accepted in I
ead  with  Ru

NVESTMENT

t, Mumbai –

changes in r

itute the rec
edger confir

g. The compa
 books of acc
ed all the co

bank transac
it was bloc

r of the com

the explana
e Act in the
principles g
 and its Pro

ment, were of
d. These ma
as a whole,
on these ma

s stated in S
of these fina
performance
India, includ
ule  7  of  the

T	COMPANY	

60

– 400 086. 

rate of intere

coveries of 
rmation ava
any has not 
count 

ontractual ob

ction throug
cked by inc

mpany in his 

tions given 
e manner so 
generally acc
ofit/Loss for

f most signif
atters were a
, and in form

atters. 

Section 134(
ancial statem
e of the Com
ding the Ac

e Companies

LIMITED	

0 | P a g e

est on the 

advances 
ailable on 
classified 

bligations 

ghout the 
come tax 
 personal 

to us, the 
 required 
cepted in 
r the year 

ficance in 
addressed 
ming our 

(5) of the 
ments that 
mpany in 
ccounting  
s  



	

 

(Account
records i
and for 
appropri
prudent; 
were ope
relevant 
view and

Auditor’

Our resp
have tak
matters w
the Rules
specified
requirem
financial 
 
An audit
disclosur
including
due to fr
the Com
design a
expressin
system o
includes 
the accou
presentat
  
We believ
for our au
 
 

 

Aaradh

ts) Rules, 2
in accordanc
preventing 

iate account
 and design
erating effec
to the prepa

d are free fro

’s Responsib

ponsibility is
ken into acc
which are re
s made there

d under Sect
ments and pl

 statements 

t involves p
res in the fin
g the assessm
raud or erro

mpany’s prep
audit proced
ng an opinio
over financi
 evaluating 
unting estim
tion of the fi

ve that the a
udit opinion

hya Residen

2014. This r
ce with the 
and detecti

ting policies
n, implement
ctively for e
aration and p
om material 

bility 

s to express
count the pr
equired to b
e under. We
tion143(10) 
lan and per
are free from

performing 
nancial state
ment of the 
r. In making

paration of t
dures that a
on on wheth
al reporting
the appropr

mates made
inancial state

audit eviden
n on the fina

J P
Charte

ncy, Cama L

responsibilit
provisions 
ing frauds 
s;  making 
tation and m

ensuring the
presentation
misstatemen

 an opinion
rovisions of

be included 
e conducted 
of the Act. 

rform the au
m material m

procedures 
ements. The 
 risks of ma
g those risk 
the financia
are appropr
her the Comp
g and the o
riateness of 
e by the Co
ements. 

nce we have 
ancial statem

SUBWAY	FI

P C & C
ered Accou

 
Lane, Ghatko

y also inclu
of the Act f
and other i
 judgments

maintenance
e accuracy a
n of the finan
nt, whether d

n on these fi
f the Act, th
in the audit
our audit in
Those Stan

udit to obta
misstatement

 to obtain a
procedures 
terial missta
 assessment
l statements
iate in the 
pany has in 

operating eff
the account

ompany’s D

 obtained is 
ments. 

INANCE	&	IN

 
Co. 
untants 

opar West, M

udes mainte
for safeguar
irregularities
 and  estim

e of adequate
nd complete
ncial stateme
due to fraud

inancial stat
he accountin
t report und
n accordance
ndards requi
ain reasonab
t.  

audit eviden
 selected dep
atement of t
ts, the  intern
s that give a
circumstanc
place an ade
fectiveness 
ting policies

Directors, as 

sufficient an

NVESTMENT

Mumbai – 4

enance of a
ding the ass
s; selection 

mates  that 
e internal fin
eness of the
ents 2020tha

d or error. 

tements base
ng and aud

der the provi
e with the St
ire that we 

ble assuranc

nce about th
pend on the
he financial 
nal financia
a true and f
ces, but not
equate inter
of such con
 used and t
 well as ev

nd appropria

T	COMPANY	

61

400 086. 

adequate ac
sets of the C
and applic
 are reason
nancial cont

e accounting
at give a true

ed on our a
diting stand
isions of the
andards on 
comply wit
e about wh

he amounts
e auditor’s ju
 statements,
l controls re
fair view in
t for the pu
rnal financia
ntrols. An a
the reasonab
valuating th

ate to provid

LIMITED	

1 | P a g e

ccounting 
Company 
ation  of  

nable and 
trols, that 
g records, 
e and fair 

audit. We 
ards and 

e Act and 
 Auditing 
th ethical 

hether the 

s and the 
udgment, 
, whether 
elevant to 
n order to 
urpose of 
l controls 

audit also 
bleness of 
he overall 

de a basis 



	

 

Report o

1. A
is
A
th
 

2. A
 

 

Aaradh

on Other Leg

As required b
ssued by the

Act, we give 
he Order. 

As required b

a. we ha
of our
 

b. in our
Comp
 

c. the Ba
in agr
 

d. in ou
Stand
(Acco
 

e. On th
31,202
disqu
Sectio
 

f. With 
report
our se
 

g. With 
accord
opinio
us: 

hya Residen

gal and Regu

by the Com
e Central Go
in the “Ann

by section 14

ave sought a
r knowledge

r opinion pr
pany so far a

alance Sheet
reement with

ur opinion, 
ards specifie
unts) Rules,

he basis of 
21 taken on
alified as on

on 164 (2) of 

respect to 
ting of the C
eparate Repo

respect to 
dance with R
on and to th

J P
Charte

ncy, Cama L

ulatory Req

mpanies (Aud
overnment o
nexure A” a 

43 (3) of the A

and obtained
e and belief w

roper books
as it appears 

t and the Sta
h the books o

the aforesa
ed under se
, 2014. 

written rep
n record b
n March 31
the Act. 

the adequ
Company an
ort in “Anne

the other 
Rule 11 of th
e best of our

SUBWAY	FI

P C & C
ered Accou

 
Lane, Ghatko

quirement: 

ditor’s Repo
of India in te
statement o

Act, we repo

d all the info
were necessa

s of account
 from our ex

atement of P
of account; 

aid financial
ction 133 of 

presentations
y the Boar
, 2021 from

acy of the 
nd the oper
exure B”. 

matters to 
he Compani
r informatio

INANCE	&	IN

 
Co. 
untants 

opar West, M

ort) Order, 2
erms of sub-

on matters sp

ort that: 

ormation an
ary for the p

t as required
xamination o

Profit and Lo

l statements
 the Act, rea

s received f
rd of Direc

m being appo

 internal fi
ating effecti

 be include
ies (Audit a
n and accord

NVESTMENT

Mumbai – 4

2016 (“the O
-section (11)
pecified in p

d explanatio
purpose of ou

d by law ha
of those book

oss dealt wi

s comply w
ad with Rule

from the dir
ctors, none 
ointed as a 

inancial con
iveness of su

ed in the A
and Auditors
ding to the e

T	COMPANY	

62

400 086. 

Order”), as a
 of section 1

paragraphs 3

ons which to
ur audit; 

ave been kep
ks; 

ith by this R

with the Ac
e 7 of the Co

rectors as o
of the dir

 director in 

ntrols over 
uch controls

Auditor’s R
s) Rules, 201
explanations

LIMITED	

2 | P a g e

amended, 
143 of the 
3 and 4 of 

o the best 

pt by the 

Report are 

ccounting 
ompanies 

on March 
rectors is 
 terms of 

financial 
s, refer to 

Report in 
14, in our 
s given to 



	

 
 
For: 
JPC & CO
Chartere
 
 
 
 
 
(Jigna Pr
M.NO. 1
UDIN: 21
Place: M
Date : 03/
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Aaradh
 
 

i. 

ii. 

iii. 

O 
ed Accounta

ranav Chabh
154284 
1154284AAA
umbai 

3/09/2021 

hya Residen

The Comp
financial p
 
The Comp
contracts f
 
There wer
Education

ants 

hadia) 

AAAD4365 

J P
Charte

ncy, Cama L

pany does n
position. 

pany did n
for which th

re no amoun
n and Protect

 

SUBWAY	FI

P C & C
ered Accou

 
Lane, Ghatko

ot have any

not have any
here were any

nts which we
tion Fund by

INANCE	&	IN

 
Co. 
untants 

opar West, M

y pending lit

y long-term
y material fo

ere required
y the Compa

NVESTMENT

Mumbai – 4

tigations wh

m contracts 
oreseeable lo

d to be transf
any. 

T	COMPANY	

63

400 086. 

hich would i

including d
osses. 

ferred to the

LIMITED	

3 | P a g e

mpact its 

derivative 

e Investor 



	

 

“ANNEX

 

Referred 
our repo
2021: 

 

i. (a
qu
 
(b
d
re
th
d
fi
 
(c
 

ii. T
 

iii. T
L
of
 

iv. In
h
re
 

v. D
C
Se
of
 

Aaradh

XURE A” TO

 to in paragr
ort of even d

a) The Com
uantitative d

b) The Fixed
esigned to 
easonable ha
he program,
uring the ye

ixed assets h

c) The comp

The company

The Company
Liability part

f the Act.  

n our opinio
as not comp
espect of loa

Due to revoc
Company ha

ections 73 to
f Deposit) R

hya Residen

O THE IND

raph 1 unde
date to the f

mpany has 
details and s

d Assets hav
cover all th

aving regard
, a portion o
ear and no m

have been no

any does no

y being in th

y has not gr
tnerships or 

on and accor
plied with th
ans, investme

cation of lic
as not accep
o 76 or any o

Rules, 2015 w

J P
Charte

ncy, Cama L

EPENDENT

er the headin
financial sta

maintained
situation of f

ve been phys
he items ov
d to the size
of the fixed 
material dis

oticed.  

ot have any i

he service ind

ranted any lo
 other partie

rding to the 
he provision
ents, guaran

cense of NB
pted any de
other relevan

with regard t

SUBWAY	FI

P C & C
ered Accou

 
Lane, Ghatko

T AUDITOR

ng ‘Report on
tements of t

d proper re
fixed assets; 

sically verifi
ver a period
e of the comp
 asset has b

screpancies b

immovable p

dustry does 

oans, secure
es covered in

 information
ns of section
ntees, and se

BFC by RBI
eposits from
nt provision
o the deposi

INANCE	&	IN

 
Co. 
untants 

opar West, M

R’S REPORT

n Other Leg
the Compan

ecords show
  

ied by the m
d of three y
pany and na

been physica
between the

properties in

 not have an

d or unsecu
n the Regist

n and explan
n 185 and I8
ecurity.  

I, during th
m the public
ns of the Act 
its accepted 

NVESTMENT

Mumbai – 4

T 

gal & Regula
ny for the ye

wing full p

management 
years, which
ature of its b
ally verified 
e books reco

n its name.  

ny inventory

red to comp
ter maintain

nations given
6 of the Com

he year und
c as envisag
 and the Com
 from the pu

T	COMPANY	

64

400 086. 

atory Require
ear ended M

articulars, i

 in a phased
h in our op
business. Pu
 by the man

ords and the

. 

panies, firms
ned under se

n to us, the 
mpanies Act

der consider
ged by pro
mpanies (Ac

ublic are app

LIMITED	

4 | P a g e

ement’ of 
March 31, 

including 

d manner, 
pinion, is 
ursuant to 
nagement 
e physical 

s, Limited 
ection 189 

company 
t, 2013 In 

ation the 
vision of 
cceptance 

plicable. 



	

 
 

vi. A
G
ca
 

vii. (a
an
ta
ap
d
m
ye
 
(b
ce
on
ab
 

viii. In
h
ei
 

ix. B
th
or
p
co
 

x. B
th
or

 

xi. B
th
w
to

Aaradh

As informed 
Government 
arried on by

a) According
nd Services 
ax, duty of 
ppropriate a
ues which h

months from 
ears.  

b) Accordin
ertain defau
n the compa
bove  

n our opinio
as not defau
ither from fi

ased upon t
he managem
r further p
rovisions of
ommented u

ased upon t
he managem
r employees

ased upon t
he managem

with the requ
o the Compa

hya Residen

 to us, the m
 under sub-

y the compan

g to the reco
 Tax, provid
customs, du
authorities, T
has remaine
 the date the

ng to the inf
ults in compl
any for whic

on and accor
ulted in the 
inancial insti

the audit pro
ment, the com
public offer 
f clause 3 (ix
upon. 

the audit pro
ment, we rep
s has been no

the audit pro
ment, the ma
uisite approv
anies Act;  

J P
Charte

ncy, Cama L

maintenance
-section (1) 
ny. 

ords of the co
dent fund, em
uty of excise
There is no u
ed outstandi
ey became p

formation a
liance of SEB
ch the quant

rding to the 
repayment 
itutions or fr

ocedures pe
mpany has n
 including 
x) of the Or

ocedures pe
port that no f
oticed or rep

ocedures pe
anagerial rem
vals mandate

SUBWAY	FI

P C & C
ered Accou

 
Lane, Ghatko

e of Cost Re
of Section 

ompany the 
mployees' st
e, value add
undisputed 
ing as at 31s

ayable excep

and explana
BI & RBI sam
um is not kn

information
of dues to b
rom the gov

rformed and
not raised an

debt instru
rder are not

rformed and
fraud by the
ported durin

rformed and
muneration h
ed by the pr

INANCE	&	IN

 
Co. 
untants 

opar West, M

cords has n
148 of the 

 undisputed
tate insuran

ded tax, cess
 amount pay
st March 202
pt disputed 

ation given 
me are also s
nown by the

n and explan
banks. The C
vernment and

d the inform
ny fresh mon
uments and
t applicable 

d the inform
e Company o
ng the year.  

d the inform
has not been
rovisions of s

NVESTMENT

Mumbai – 4

not been spe
Act, in resp

d statutory d
nce, income-t
s have regu
yable in resp
21 for a peri
 tax liabilitie

to us, The 
subject to im
e manageme

nations given
Company ha
d has not iss

mation and e
neys by way 
d term loan
 to the Com

mation and e
or on the com
 

mation and e
n paid or pro
section 197 r

T	COMPANY	

65

400 086. 

cified by th
pect of the 

dues includin
tax, sales-tax

ularly depos
pect of such 
iod of more

es for past as

company h
mposition of 
ent , hence n

n to us, the C
as not taken 
sued any deb

xplanations 
 of initial pu

ns. Accordin
mpany and h

xplanations 
mpany by it

xplanations 
ovided in ac
read with Sc

LIMITED	

5 | P a g e

e Central 
activities 

ng Goods 
x, service 
ited with 
 statutory 
e than six 
ssessment 

has made 
 penalties 

not shown 

Company 
 any loan 
bentures. 

 given by 
ublic offer 
ngly, the 
hence not 

 given by 
ts officers 

 given by 
ccordance 
chedule V 



	

 
 

xii. In
(x
 

xiii. In
an
St
 

xiv. B
th
p

 

xv. B
th
or
n
 

xvi. T
te

 
For: 
JPC & CO
Chartere
 
 
 
 
(Jigna Pr
M.NO. 1
UDIN: 21
Place: M
Date : 03/
 
 
 
 

Aaradh

n our opinio
xii) of the Or

n our opinio
nd 188 of C
tatements as

ased upon t
he managem
lacement of 

ased upon t
he managem
r persons co
ot applicabl

The certificat
erms of secti

O 
ed Accounta

ranav Chabh
154284 
1154284AAA
umbai 

3/09/2021 

hya Residen

on, the Comp
rder are not 

on, all transa
Companies 
s required by

the audit pro
ment, the c
 shares or fu

the audit pro
ment, the com
onnected wit
e to the Com

e of registra
ion 45-IA(6) 

ants 

hadia) 

AAAD4365 

J P
Charte

ncy, Cama L

pany is not 
applicable t

actions with
Act, 2013 a

y the applica

ocedures pe
company ha
ully or partly

ocedures pe
mpany has n
th him. Acco

mpany and h

ation No 13.0
 of Reserve B

 

SUBWAY	FI

P C & C
ered Accou

 
Lane, Ghatko

a Nidhi Com
o the Compa

h the related
and the de
able account

rformed and
as not mad
y convertible

rformed and
not entered i
ordingly, the
hence not com

00209 dated 
Bank Of Ind

INANCE	&	IN

 
Co. 
untants 

opar West, M

mpany. Ther
any.  

d parties are
tails have b
ting standar

d the inform
de any pref
e debenture 

d the inform
nto any non
e provisions
mmented up

 03.03.1998 is
ia Act 1934 o

NVESTMENT

Mumbai – 4

refore, the p

e in complia
been disclos
rds.  

mation and e
ferential all
during the y

mation and e
n-cash transa
s of clause 3 
pon. 

ssued to com
on 3rd July 2

T	COMPANY	

66

400 086. 

provisions of

ance with se
sed in the 

xplanations 
lotment and
year under r

xplanations 
actions with 
 (xv) of the O

mpany is can
018 

LIMITED	

6 | P a g e

f clause 4 

ection 177 
Financial 

 given by 
d private 
review. 

 given by 
 directors 
Order are 

ncelled in 



	

 
“ANNEX
 
Report o
Compan
 
We have
Investme
statemen
 
Managem
 
The Com
controls b
consideri
Internal 
Accounta
of adequ
efficient 
assets, th
accountin
under the
 
Auditor’
 
Our resp
financial 
Note on 
the Stand
the Com
applicabl
Accounta
requirem
adequate
such con
 
Our aud
internal f

Aaradh

XURE B” TO

on the Intern
nies Act, 2013

e audited th
ent CO LTD

nts of the Com

ment’s Resp

mpany’s ma
based on “th
ing the esse
Financial C

ants of India
uate internal 

conduct of i
he preventio
ng  records,
e Companie

’s Responsib

ponsibility i
 reporting b
Audit of In

dards on Au
mpanies Act, 

le to an aud
ants of India

ments and p
e internal fin

ntrols operate

dit involves 
financial con

hya Residen

O THE INDE

nal Financia
3 (“the Act”

he internal f
D as of Marc
mpany for t

ponsibility f

anagement i
he internal c

ential compo
Controls O
a”. These re
 financial co
its business,
on and dete
,  and  the  
es Act, 2013. 

bility 

is to expres
based on ou
ternal Finan
uditing, issu
 2013, to th

dit of Interna
a. Those Stan
plan and pe
nancial contr
ed effectivel

performing
ntrols system

J P
Charte

ncy, Cama L

EPENDENT

al Controls u
”) 

financial co
ch 31, 2021 in
he year ende

for Internal 

is responsib
control over 
onents of int

Over Financi
sponsibilitie

ontrols that 
, including a
ction of frau
timely  prep
 

ss an opinio
r audit. We 

ncial Control
ued by ICAI
he extent app
al Financial 
ndards and 
erform the 
rols over fin
ly in all mate

g procedures
m over financ

SUBWAY	FI

P C & C
ered Accou

 
Lane, Ghatko

T AUDITOR

under Claus

ontrols over 
n conjunctio
ed on that d

Financial C

ble for estab
 financial re
ternal contro
ial Reportin
es include th
were operat

adherence to
uds and err
paration  of 

on on the C
 conducted 
ls Over Fina
I and deeme
plicable to a
Controls an

 the Guidan
audit to ob

nancial repor
erial respect

s to obtain 
cial reportin

INANCE	&	IN

 
Co. 
untants 

opar West, M

R’S REPORT

se (i) of Sub

 financial re
on with our 
date. 

ontrols 

blishing and
porting crite
ol stated in 
ng issued 
he design, im
ting effectiv
o company’s
rors, the acc
  reliable  fi

Company's 
our audit in

ancial Repor
ed to be pre
an audit of 

nd, both issu
ce Note requ
btain reason
rting was es
s. 

audit evide
ng and their 

NVESTMENT

Mumbai – 4

T 

b-section 3 o

eporting of 
audit of the

d maintainin
eria establish
 the Guidan
by the Ins

mplementati
ely for ensu
s policies, th
curacy and c
inancial info

internal fin
n accordanc
rting (the “G
escribed und

internal fin
ued by the In
uire that we
nable assur
stablished an

ence about 
operating ef

T	COMPANY	

67

400 086. 

of Section 1

Subway Fi
e standalone

ng internal 
hed by the C

nce Note on 
stitute of C
ion and mai

uring the ord
he safeguard
completenes

ormation, as 

nancial contr
ce with the G
Guidance No
der section 1
nancial contr
nstitute of C

e comply wi
ance about 
nd maintain

the adequac
ffectiveness.

LIMITED	

7 | P a g e

143 of the 

inance & 
 financial 

financial 
Company 
 Audit of 

Chartered 
intenance 
derly and 
ding of its 
ss of  the  
 required 

rols over 
Guidance 
ote”) and 
143(10) of 
rols, both 
Chartered 
th ethical 
 whether 

ned and if 

cy of the 
 Our  



	

 
audit of i
internal f
and testi
assessed 
of the ris
 
We believ
for our au
 
Meaning
 
A compa
reasonab
statemen
company
that 
 

1. p
th
 

2. p
p
p
ac

 
3. p

ac
th

 
Inherent
Because 
the possi
due to e
internal f
internal 
condition
 

Aaradh

internal fina
financial con
ing and eval
 risk. The pr
ks of materi

ve that the a
udit opinion

g of Internal

any's intern
ble assurance
nts for exter
y's internal f

ertain to the
he transactio

rovide reas
reparation 
rinciples, an
ccordance w

rovide reas
cquisition, u
he financial s

t Limitation
of the inher
ibility of col
rror or frau
financial con
financial co
ns, or that th

hya Residen

ancial contro
ntrols over fi
luating the d
rocedures se
ial misstatem

audit eviden
n on the Com

l Financial C

al financial 
e regarding 
nal purpose

financial con

e maintenan
ons and disp

sonable ass
of financial
nd that rece

with authoriz

onable assu
use, or dispo
statements. 

s of Interna
rent limitatio
llusion or im

ud may occu
ntrols over f
ntrol over f

he degree of 

J P
Charte

ncy, Cama L

ols over fina
inancial repo
design and 
lected depen

ment of the fi

nce we have 
mpany’s inte

Controls Ov

 control ove
the reliabilit

es in accord
ntrol over fin

nce of record
positions of t

urance that
l statements
eipts and e
zations of m

urance regar
osition of th

l Financial C
ons of intern
mproper ma
ur and not b
financial rep
financial rep
 compliance 

SUBWAY	FI

P C & C
ered Accou

 
Lane, Ghatko

ancial report
orting, asses
operating ef
nd on the au
inancial stat

 obtained is 
ernal financi

ver Financial

er financial 
ty of financi

dance with g
nancial repo

ds that, in re
the assets of 

t transactio
s in accord

expenditures
anagement a

rding preve
e company’

Controls Ov
nal financial
anagement o
be detected
porting to fu
porting may
 with the po

INANCE	&	IN

 
Co. 
untants 

opar West, M

ting included
ssing the risk
ffectiveness 

uditor’s judg
tements, whe

sufficient an
al controls s

l Reporting 

reporting is
ial reporting
generally ac
rting includ

easonable de
 the compan

ons are rec
dance with 
s of the com
and director

ention or tim
s assets that

ver Financia
l controls ov
override of c
. Also, proje
uture period
y become in
olicies or pro

NVESTMENT

Mumbai – 4

d obtaining 
k that a mate
 of internal 

gement, inclu
ether due to

nd appropria
system over 

 

s a process 
g and the pre
cepted acco

des those pol

etail, accurat
ny; 

orded as n
generally a

mpany are 
rs of the com

mely detect
t could have

al Reporting
ver financial 
controls, ma
ections of an

ds are subjec
adequate be

ocedures may

T	COMPANY	

68

400 086. 

 an understa
erial weakne
control base
uding the as

o fraud or err

ate to provid
financial rep

designed to
eparation of

ounting prin
licies and pr

tely and fair

necessary to
accepted ac
being made

mpany; and 

ion of unau
e a material 

g 
 reporting, i
aterial misst
ny evaluatio
ct to the risk
ecause of ch
y deteriorate

LIMITED	

8 | P a g e

anding of 
ess exists, 
ed on the 
ssessment 
ror. 

de a basis 
porting. 

o provide 
f financial 
nciples. A 
rocedures 

rly reflect 

o permit 
ccounting 
e only in 

uthorized 
 effect on 

including 
tatements 
on of the 
k that the 
hanges in 
e. 



	

 
Opinion
 
Subjet to
company
reporting
at March
 
For: 
JPC & CO
Chartere
 
 
 
 
(Jigna Pr
M.NO. 1
UDIN: 21
Place: M
Date : 03/
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Aaradh

n 

o qualificatio
y has, in all 
g and such i

h 31, 2021 bas

O 
ed Accounta

ranav Chabh
154284 
1154284AAA
umbai 

3/09/2021 

hya Residen

on noted in 
 material re
internal fina
sed on our a

ants 

hadia) 

AAAD4365 

J P
Charte

ncy, Cama L

 main audit 
spects an ad

ancial contro
audit. 

 

SUBWAY	FI

P C & C
ered Accou

 
Lane, Ghatko

 report read
dequate inte

ols over finan

	

	

	

	

INANCE	&	IN

 
Co. 
untants 

opar West, M

d with notes
ernal financi
ncial reporti

NVESTMENT

Mumbai – 4

s to account
ial control s
ing were op

T	COMPANY	

69

400 086. 

ts in our op
system over 
perating effec

LIMITED	

9 | P a g e

pinion the 
 financial 
ctively as 



SUBWAY	FINANCE	&	INVESTMENT	COMPANY	LIMITED	
	

70 | P a g e  
ANNUAL REPORT YEAR 2020 - 2021 

ROUTE	MAP	

	

	

	

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Vile	Parle	
Railway	Station	

Cross	the	Bridge

AGM	

Venue:	

Tej

pal	

Ro

Pa

rle

sh

wa

Thakkar	
Juice	
Center		


